THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
November 1, 2021

7:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda

A. Approve the October 4, 2021, Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approval of the Expenditures.

C. Acknowledge and receive the resignation of Brandon Federspiel from the position of
Thomas Township Police Officer.

D. Approve Administrative Policy #220 to establish procedures for remote meetings under
the Michigan Open Meetings Act.

E. Approve amendments to Adminstrative Policy #603, Freedom of Information Act
Procedures & Guidelines.

F. Approve the recommendation of the Personnel Committee to hire a part-time Fire

Prevention Officer for the Fire Department.
G. Approve the promotion of Mike Fabish from Lieutenant to Captain at Fire Station 2.

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

7. Public Hearing

A. None.

8. Unfinished Business
A. None.

9. New Business

A. Approve Resolution 21-21, establishing the dates, times, and place for 2022 Regular
Township Board Meetings.

B. Approve purchasing a portion of 8190 Gratiot (Armstead Automotlve) for future DPW
cold storage expansion.

C. Approve the contract with Cooper Excavating to pre-install water services for $5,000 at
the new Morgan Court water main extension.

D. Approve the nomination of Steve Witt to fill the 911 Authority Board vacancy.

E Award the three-year bid for the production and mailing preparation of the Township
quarterly newsletter to Quick Reliable Printing.

10. Reports
A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer K, DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
None

12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.



4 11y

S o 10 T s

7@«@%2

/

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 4, 2021
7:00 o’clock p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT: DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers
ABSENT: Monahan

ALSO PRESENT: Finance Director, Deidre Frollo; DPW Director, Rick Hopper;
Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz; Parks and Recreation Director, John Corriveau;
Director of Community Development, Dan Sika; Police Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike
Cousins; Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon; Township Attorney, Otto Brandt, and 6 interested
parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Trustee Monahan arrived at 7:01 p.m.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Sommers to approve the amended agenda
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

** AMENDED AGENDA**
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 4, 2021

7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the September 13, 2021, Regular Board Minutes.

B. Approval of the Expenditures.

C. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of hiring Peter Salo as probationary, part-
time Building Inspector.

D Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of hiring a probationary, full-time Police
Officer.

E. Approve the appointment of Brandon Rossi as Assistant Fire Chief of Staion 1.

F Approve the appointment of Jason Grandy as Assistant Fire Chief of Station 2.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. None.

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. Accept the Audit for the 2020/2021 fiscal years.

B. Approve Spicer proposal to provide engineering design services for potential sanitary sewer

improvements.



Thomas Township Board Meeting October 2021

Page 2 of 3
° C. Approve an Intent to Purchase Letter to McDonald Ford for the 2022-23 fiscal year fleet truck
urchase.
D. Zuthorize Kennedy Industries to repair a pump from Station 1 for $20,205.00.
E, Approve residential sewer connection into the existing forcemain at 8115 Summerfeldt.
F. Approve contracting with City Sewer Cleaners to perform cleaning and televising of
approximately 13,000 linear feet of gravity sewer.
G. Adopt Proclamation 21-13 acknowledging David Sommers for 25 years of service to the Thomas
Township Fire Department.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development I. Police Dept.
(63 Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
None
12. Adjournment
5. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.
A. Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting 09/13/2021.
B. Expenditures consisting of:
Clearing Fund $3,331.36
General Fund 190,391.71
Christopher Thompson Fund 0.00
Public Safety-Fire Department 11,528.52
Fire Apparatus 1,800.52
Public Safety-Police Department 18,729.95
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 3,381.10
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 19,377.95
Water Fund 350,945.39
Municipal Refuse 71,192.22
Tax 3,627,743.39
C. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of hiring Peter Salo as
probationary, part-time Building Inspector.
D Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation of hiring a probationary,
full-time Police Officer.
E. Approve the appointment of Brandon Rossi as Assistant Fire Chief of Station 1.
F. Approve the appointment of Jason Grandy as Assistant Fire Chief of Station 2.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
A. Polly and George Owen of 1220 Woodbine thanked the Board for the Special
Assessment road work approved by the Board. They are very pleased and
appreciative of the work that was completed.
7. Public Hearing
A. None.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business

A. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Witt to accept the audit for the 2020/2021
fiscal years. Motion carried unanimously.

B. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve Spicer proposal to
provide engineering design services for potential sanitary sewer improvements.
Motion carried unanimously.



Thomas Township Board Meeting October 2021
Page 3 of 3
C. It was moved by DeLine seconded by Brosofski to approve an Intent to Purchase
Letter to McDonald Ford for the 2022-23 fiscal year fleet truck purchase. Motion
carried unanimously.
D. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Monahan to authorize Kennedy Industries to
repair a pump from Station 1 for $20,205.00. Motion carried unanimously.

E. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Brosofski to authorize residential sewer
connection into the existing forcemain at 8115 Summerfeldt. Motion carried
unanimously.

F. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve contracting with City

Sewer Cleaners to perform clening and televising of approximately 13,000 linear
feet of gravity sewer. Motion carried unanimously.
G. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Monahan to approve Proclamation 21-13

acknowledging David Sommers for 25 years of service to the Thomas Township
Fire Department.
Roll Call:
Ayes: Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer
Absent: None
Nays: None
Abstain: Sommers
Proclamation was adopted.

10.  Report of Officers and Staff:

A. Supervisor’s Report — None.

B. Clerk’s Report — None.

C. Treasurer’s Report — Treasurer thanked Deidre and Korina for their hard work on
the audit.

D. Manager’s Report —None.

E. Receive and file Community Development Reports.

E. Receive and file the DPW Report.

G.  Receive and file the Finance Department Report.

H. Receive and file the Fire Department Report. Chief Cousins reported that the

Open House was a success. The oath of office was administered by Clerk
Brosofski to newly appointed Assistant Fire Chief of Station 1, Brandon Rossi
and Assistant Fire Chief of Station 2, Jason Grandy.

L Receive and file the Police Department Report.
J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.
K. Board Member Reports — None.
11. Executive Session:
A. None

12. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to adjourn the meeting at 7:32 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021
e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

e EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2021/2022
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $5,653.02. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $625,972.92 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing FUNG ....cco.eevvuieeeeeeieeeeeceeeeeeeeeseeeereseanaean 2,761.61
General FUNd.........ooooveiieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseenes 67,206.54
Christopher Thompson Funds............ccoeueuen...... 0.00
Public Safety - Fire Department...........cocuuen...... 12,781.74
Fire APParatUus. .ccmmsmsssisiisissmmnmmosmmnssmsommes 12,399.20
Public Safety - Police Department........... RS 23,820.30
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority............. ........ 5,989.67
Road Revolving Fund............cccoeevvvvvivvinereennne.. 0.00
SEWET FUNA ...t eeeeveeeeeeseee s 40,332.34
Water FUNd .......oooeeeecieiceceeeee e 262,849.13
Municipal Refuse ........ccoeceevvrviieiceecieceeceeeeeee 67,603.17
LI D PR 130,229.22

As shown on checks #64676-64804



T89%9 12°22S NOISIA/HIIVEH O QTIIHS dNTd SSO¥D ANTH HONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-STZ-T0T
M¥ATO 6Tz 3daa

§9°v9z'2 AATIILVYLSININAY-YADOUYNYR Z,LT 3dsg xod T30l
€ZLP9 0v°82 ATIIM/ SEANAYE/NZWY/ SOUYNIN/ dHSHEH/ A¥ad MNVE HIVIS SNOILYOINNWWNOD SSHTAIIM 00T 0S68-2LT-T0T
G8LY9 99°991 Z TIAIT - HONUYNAINIVN €3M TYANNY YSHYS SIDIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT8-ZLI-TOT
66979 T9 €€ ADIAYIS TH0D — NIWAY SHOILON YHdOD SHDOIAYEAS LIJENID dIATOSI SHOIAYES TUYNOISSHIOEd 000" LT8-2CLTI-T0T
9LLY9 80° VT SEITddNS FDIJAJIO NOILV¥OJdd0D TIIND SHITddNS HNIIVIIIO 000" 0¥L-2LTI-T0T
€TLY9 0€°6S QIYIM/SENAYE/NZWY/ SAYYNIN/ dJHSHIN/ A¥EH MNYE FIVIS SAITddNS ONIIVIHIO 000°0¥L-ZLI-TOT
99L%9 69°62 T2/L0-02/L0 - IIAOY TIOYAYd WOD SYENYIOM TYAIODINAW IW dWOD S NIWNUOM 000" 6TL-2LTI-TOT
TOLY9 €€ €T a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/IAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-ZLTI-TOT
TOL®9 0L 6L a3a¥/ALITIEVSIA/FAIT FIAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T°9TL-ZLTI-T0T
T89%9 €1°6T NOISIA/HITYAH O QTAIHS FNTd SSOMD HANTH FAIT/GYSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-2ZLI-T0T
189%9 GL°0T8'T NOISIA/HITYAH O QTIIHS FNTd SSO¥D INTL AONVENSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2ZLT-TOT
FAIIVMISININAY-YIOUNYH ZLT 3daa

0€°89T‘2 JAIIVISIOIT-a¥VY0d 10T 3deg Iod Te3OoL
0879 06" 8€6 - 1202 YAEWALIAS - SOAS TYNOISSHIOHd 2d OFX 3 OFX SNOANYTTADOSIN 000°9G66-T0T-TOT
LILYO 0F°¥8T IIAYAIAAY/SADIION ONINVIH OITdnd dno¥sd VIAEW IAITH SADIION TYOHET 000°006-TOT-T0T
60LF9 00°0L6 SADIANIS TYOAT IANV¥EE OLLO SADIAYAS TYOIAT 000°208-T0T-T0T
£2LP9 00°bb ATIIM/ SANAYE/NZWY/ SAUYNIN/ dHSHER/ AVES MNYE FIYIS SAITddNS ONILYIAJO 000°0%L-TOT-TO0T
99L%9 00" T€E 12/L0-02/L0 - LIAOY TTIOMAYd WOD SYANYOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-TOT-T0T
FAIIVISIOAT-q¥vY0od TOT 3dea

18729 °¢€ 000 3da@ zo4 TE3OL
€SLY9 00°06 TIVEALTIOA YOOANI TTIVd TZ0Z - ANNIFH YANVNOS 9FYD TIVEAITION SHAI SWYIOH0Ud 69L°0%9-000-T0T
6TLYY 00°GS ¥HE000S TIVd TZ0Z - ANQATT XATdAYY LIODS ¥IDO0S SAAI WYHD0dd €9L°0¥9-000-T0T
v8LY9 00°96§ TZ0Z YIEGOLO0 SIOT 87 SONISSOYD SYWOHL HAMASYIVL AINNOD MUNIOVS SEFA FWOH ATIHOW 000°6%%-000-T0T
v8LY9 00°b0F 1202 9d40I00 SIOT Z0Z A¥M SI¥M WAUASYIYL AINNOD MUNIOVS SAEA TWOH TTIFHOW 000°6¥%-000-T0T
v8LK9 00°09€ 1202 YHE0ID0 SIOT 08T QOOMIDAE WHYNSYAEI AINAOD MYNIOVS SAFI AWOH HATIFOW 000°6F%-000-T0T
€8LF9 00°¥T TZ0Z ¥ILOLO0 SIOT 8Z SONISSOYD SYWOHI JHYNSVIYI AINNOD MUNIOVS SAFd AWOH FTIFHOW 000°6F¥-000-T0T
€B8LY9 © 00°TOT TZ0Z ¥HLOLD0 SIOT 20Z A¥M SI¥N ¥UIYASYAMI AINNOD MUNIOVS S3Fd IWOH HATIGON 000°67¥-000-T0T
€8LY9 00°06 TZ0Z ¥YdE0LD0 SIOT 08T QOOMIDAE WHHASYIYL AINQOD MYNIOVS SEHA HWOH HATIFOW 000" 6¥%-000-T0T
€8LF9 96" Lb T2/6-12/L - SINIWLSACAY XVI HIIOSYIUL AINAOD MUNIOVS d NOILVMISINIWAY XVl AIlYEdodd 000" L¥¥-000-T0T
18979 96668 NOISIA/HITYAH O QTAIHS INTd SSO¥D HANTL NI HITIVEH ATAVAIIOTY SINNODDY 9TL 0%0-000-T0T
089%9 62°v2 HONVINSNI HITYVAH O QTAIHS INTI SSO¥D InTd NI HITYEH FTAVAIZOAY SINNODOY 9TL°0%0-000-T0T
TSLP9 00°08 a¥ Isod¥d 0G6S8 - SAIAM SNOIXON ONIdYISANYT SId0od SNOILVTOIA dFdIM GLO"0¥0-000-T0T
TGLP9 00708 IOIIVYD GEZ8 - SAFIM SNOIXON ONIJYISANYT SI€0d SNOILVIOIA aIdAM GL0O"0F0-000-TOT
TGLF9 00°08 JOILVY¥D bE8L - SAAAM SNOIXON ONIdVDSANYT SI€0od SNOILYIOIA QFIM GL0°0V0-000-TOT
TSLF9 00°08 IIODDITOON GOEL - SAFIAM SNOIXON ONIAVOSANYT SI€0d SNOILVTIOIA AAEM GL0 0%0-000-T0T
26979 00" 8% IOILY¥D 0G6L - SATIM SNOIXON ONIAYISANYT SIF0d SNOILYIOIA QdIM GLO 0¥0-000-T0T
26919 00°8¥% LOIIYY¥D 0269 - SAIIM SNOIXON ONIdVISANYT SI€0d SNOILVTOIA dEEM S§L0O°0F0-000-TOT
[ATA L) 00°582 TIIdg TYNId - LIAAY 0202 OT1d ANYAWOD 3 F9HATHLYD ATAYAIEOTY SINNODOY 000°0%0-000-T0T
0ELY9 007008 NIVMI QIINAVH - dNAd AONYHD ¥d AN TUNID dMI SYWOHL aNna FONYHO 00T ¥00-000-10T
000 3daa
aNad SNILVYAdO TYIENED T0T pund

19°19L'2 dNNJd ONIYVIATO 00T Pung I04 Te3OL

19°19L'2 000 3deg zoa Te30L
T899 05" 2Z€ NOISIA/HLIVIH O QTIAIHS FNTd SSO¥D ANTH A¥d-0D SNI HITYIH X¥VddIT LTL T€Z-000-00T
18909 11°625°2 NOISIA/HLIVEH O QTIIHS INTd SSO¥D ANTH SNI-0D NOINA Sd€/2d Ol dnd 9TL TEZ-000-00T
€TLY9 00°002 AIYIM/ SANAYE/NZWY/ SAIUNIN/ dHSHEN/ AVET MNYE FIVIS SIOYYHD ANOHd HTIHOW GLG"TEZ-000-00T
000 3dea
aNnNd ONIYYATIO 00T Pung
# o9yd JUunoury uotadrIoseg ooTOoAUT IOPUSA 0S8 8auTT 90TOAUT IaqunN T5

Z1/1 :obeg

ADEHD ¥ddV¥d :EJAL MDOAHO - dIvd

T1202/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SHAIYA LSOd

AHEZITYNYIN0L

dTHSNMOL SVYWOHIL ¥Od I¥OddEY NOILNEIYILISIA T9 HADIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyy, :dd
d4dIda -xesn

WY 7C:TT TZnZ/17/nT



9L9%9
8ELVI
€2LF9
L8LY9
L6LY9
9LLY9
€CLP9
99LF9

S8LY9
06LV9
€CLYY
ceLv9
2CLy9
LB9F9
99L7%9
TOLYO
T0L%9
18999
08979
I89%9

S8LP9
89LF9
PPLFO
66979
€0LPO
¢SLP9
9LLY9
06L%9
ceLpo
99L¥%9
T0LPO
10LP9
T89%9
08979
T89F9

S8LY9
69LF9
66979
9LLYY
€CLYO
99L%9
TOLY9
TOLYO
08979

00°SL
6L°LTT
v 2hl
00°S¥
00°96T
L9"6ET
96°9¢€¢
00°TTT

6€°670°T

L9799T
€1°09
TE€E'TO0T
vo"v8
sc Le
00°G¥
9¢-ce
16°G
8CZ €T
06°6
SL'T
68°T0S

LE"BE9'ET

997991
00°6T9 ¥
00°LS0’S
LE"99
00°0ST
GL°8ST'T
66°69¢€
¢6°GT
€C¢°96T1
€8°99
9Z°1¢
€L7TCT
0E"ET

Ly 21
98°C2ES T

9€°68L"T

L9°99T
00°006
T9°€g

287 LT

§8°8¢

69°62

TO"PT

9€° 96

FT°9

H70d OL ¥HIMOd ON - TI¥D A¥IS

HOIAYES FINOHAIATAL
AIEIM/SANAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNIN/ JHSHEN/ VLT
ONIQQIYHS ILNIWND0d

SYINNYE O¥EH NMOILAWOH

SdITddns HJDIAJ0
QEYIM/SINAVE/NZWY/ SAUYNAN/ dHSUER/ AVLad
TZ/L0-02/L0 - 1IAONY TTIOY¥AYd

0D WHYTY NYDIMAWY HOY
LAN'E€CT

JNVE JLVLIS

SLYAdXd dHFYHS

ZWOLSNY ALID-IML
NOIILW¥YOd¥0D TTIND

. JNVHE HIYLS

WOD SYENIOM TYdIDINAW IW

ONISSIASSY LGz 3dad I0d Te3lOL

¢ TIAET - IONUNAINIVW 9dIM TYONNY
SAITddNs HOIAJI0

Q3I¥IM/ SANAVL/NZWY/ SQIYNIN/ dHSHEN/ AVEH
SEITdANS FDIAJAO0

. SEITAdNS IDIAIO

NVYWLTIOH - TONO9606LTL# ANOY LZ0Z-120Z
12/L0-02/L0 - 1IQOY TIO¥MAYd
d30a¥/ALITIEVSIA/AAIT
a3ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/AAIT

NOISIA/HLIYIH

IONYENSNI HLIYIH

NOISIA/HITYIH

YSWYS

IOVINVAQY SATAVILS

JNVE HIVLS

IDYINVYAQY SHATIVIS
HOVLNYAQY SATAVLS

TIIg LOHYIA ALFYAS YND
WOD SYEMYOM TYdIDINAW IR
HATT TUYNOILUYN NOSIAYW
HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVK

O ATIIHS INTE SSOUD HANTIL
O JTHEIHS IANTE SSO¥D ANTd
O QTIIHS HNTLE SSO¥D ANTI

LNIWIYYAEA AONYNII-YFYASYENL €Gz 3deg Iod Teiol

¢ TIAIT - HAONUNIINIVA g3M TYANNY
TMNY - NOILIQE WAIWTMd

YHLANID/ SLATHSHNIL/¥A/dY/¥D/TD TYNANNY
IDIAYIES HHOD - NIWAY SADILON WHEOD
HEMONL 3 OTTIOWA - TYMANAY dIHSYAGWIR
TIIg TUNIA - LIAAY 0202

STIIE S/M - YIANNYDS ¥IHIOEH

SEITddNS FDIAJI0

SEITAANS HDIAJIO

TZ/L0-02/L0 - 1IANY TIOYAYd
a3a¥/XLITIEVSIAQ/JAIT
a3d¥/XLITIEYSIA/HAIT

NOISIA/HLIVHH

HONVINSNI HLTYIH

NOISIA/HIIVAH

¢ THAET - FDNUNIAINIVA 93IM TYANNY
¢2/60-TZ/01 SNIISOH FA0D INITINO
HDIA¥IS FJOD - NIWAY SHDIION Wd€0Dd
SAITddNS IDIAJI0
DWMHB\mmzwmm\zNzﬂ\mQM@ZMZ\mmmmmE\Mmmm
12/L0-02/L0 - LIANY TTIO9AYd
d3av¥/XLITIEVSIA/TAIT
a3dav¥/XLITIEVSIA/TAIT

HONYINSNI HITVIH

¥SWYS

SINAODDY ~ OTT ’‘XIYIANAW
IYYMIAOS ¥3Sd

SHOIAYAS LIJINEE AIATOSI
SYFUNSYHAYL TYAIDINAW IW
O1d ANYJWOD ? IOATUIYD
NOILYIO4¥0d TTIND
IDVINVYAQY SITJVILS
IOVINVAQY SHATAYILS

HOD SY¥ENYOM TYAIDINAW IR
HAIT TUNOILYN NOSIAYKW
ZATT TUYNOILYN NOSIAYW

O QTIIHS FNTE SSO¥D INTIL
O QTAIHS INTLE SSOID HANTH
O QTIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTL

M¥AT) STz 3deg zod Te3ol

YSWYS

ILY¥0d¥0D dA0D TYAIDINAW
SHOIAYIAS LIJINAH dIATOSI
NOIILWIOd¥0D TIIND

YMNYE FIVLS

NOD SYIMYOM TYdIDINAW IW
ZIAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW
FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW

O QTIIHS FNTI SSOY¥D ANTd

HONVYNILNIVH/ SHIVdTd

) INOHdATHL
SHDIAYIS dILOVIINOD

HOIT AVAITOH/SYINNYE TYNOSYIS

SEITddNS ONILYYAJO
SUITddNS SNILVYIIAO
dWOD S NIWMYOM

SININATIOY HONVYNIINIVH
SEITddNS SNILYYHJO
SEITddNS SNILYYAdO
SHITddNS HNILVIIJO
SEITddNS ONIILVIAAO
SEITAdNS SNILVYHJO

dHOD S, NIWMIOM

FATT/GYSIA WHHEL ILJOHS/NOISIA
HIATT/GYSIA WIHL IMOHS/NOISIA

AONYINSNI HITYIH

SEDIAYNYIS TYNOISSHIOUd
SEADIAYES AILOVILNOD

T TYEENID - SEDIA¥AS AHLOVEINOD

dI1ndod

SADIAYIAS AILOTEINOD

SENA 3 dIHSYIAAWIAN

LIany

H0I4J0 SHITAANS ONIIVYEJO
SEITAANS HNILYIIJ0
SEITddNS ONILVIAJO

dROD S\ NIWMIOM

dAIT/9¥SIA EMMH IL¥OHS/NOISIA
I4IT/9¥SIA WNEL IMOHS/NOISIA

HIONYINSNI HITYIH

000°0€6-59¢2-10T
000°058-5992-10T
000°058-S9¢2-T0T
00T 0T8-59Z-T0T
069°0FL-592-T0T
000°0%L-992-T0T
000°07L-G9¢2-T0T
000°6TL-S92-T0T

SANNO¥D » HNIATING 9z 3dea

000°9€6-LSZ-T0T
000°0PL-LSZ-TOT
000°0FL-LSZ-TOT
000°0VL-LSZ-TO0T
000" 0%L-LSZ-TOT
000°0%L-LSZ-TOT
000°6TL-LGZ-TOT
00E€"9TL-LGZ-T0T
00T 9TL-LGSZ-TOT
00T"9TL-LGSZ-TO0T
00T 9TL-LSCZ-TOT
000°9TL-LSC-TOT

ONISSASSY LGz 3dad

000°LT8-£S2-T0T
000°0T8-€£GZ-T0T
000°0T8-£S2-T0T
000°0T8-€£SC-T0T
000" 708-£52-10T
000°€08-€£52-10T
000°GPL-€£G2Z-TO0T
000°0%L-£GZ-TOT
000°0%L-£SCZ-TOT
000°6TL-ESZ-TOT
00E€"9TL-€GZ-T0T
00T 9TL-€£G92-T0T
00T 9TL-EGZ-T0T
00T 9TL-E£GZ-T0T
000°9TL-€£G2-T0T

LNINLYYAHEd FONYNIJ-YIINSYIIL €62 3daa

SININITIOV HINUYNALNIYW
FONYNIQY0O 40 NOILYDIJIIAOD
SHDIAY¥AS TYNOISSHIOHWd
SEI'TddNS HNILYIIJO
SEITddNS OSNILYYAJO

dNOD S NIWMYOM

JATT/EYSIA WMHEL LHOHS/NOISIA

000°9€6-ST2-T0T
00€°006-GTZ-T0T
000" LT8-GTZ-T0T
000°0FL~-STZ-TOT
000°0VL-STZ-T0T
000°6TL-GTZ-TO0T
00€°9TL-GTZ-TOT
00T"9TL-GTIZ-TOT
00T°9TL-STZ-T0T
MHETO 6Tz 1dea

ANAQJ ONILVYAJO TVYEANED T[0T pung

# o8y

junoury

¢l/z :9beg

uot3dTIOossg 90TOAUT

IOpusp

ADHEHD ¥HdVd :EJXL MOHEHD - dIvVd

AIZITYNENOL

T202/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SAIVA 1SOd

dTHSNMO.T. SYRWNWT MNT

TYNIT\T MAT TATYITTATA e

D88Q SUTT 8OTOAUT

IsqunN T

dtysumoy], sewoyy :gq

d4drEag :xesn



889%9
EELYI
S8LP9
€2LP9
66979
T08%9
06LF9
SLLPO
€2LY9
99L7%9
T0LPO
TOLPO
I89%9
08979
I89%9
T9LY9

€CLY9
€ELYO
S8LP9
LI9LP9
€2LY9
66979
60LP9
€CLY9
06LF9
€CLYO
2Ly
99Lp9
T0LPO
T0LP9
I89F9
089¥%9
18999

PILYO
PGLYO
FvLb9
99Lp9

86LF9
86L79
cILp9
09L%9
LeTLp9
€CLY9
LOLY9

00°00€
80°8G
L9°99T
9L°9T
TG €9
00°09¢
5Z°86
00°6€
0G6°GE
69°62C
8E €T
871G
96°91
6" €
8E"6FF'T
GE“18

06°202'%

vecc
9€°¢C¢
L9°99T
P0°"GEE
9T°0¥%
00°8L
007008
LT €9
(zG 1€)
88°2CT
LS 06
69 981
69°9¢C
€T°L6
6c-cc
[AANAN
T9°6€T’C

SZ°618

00°00T
SZ PST
00" TITV
00" pST

6C°GES'T

06°¢s

00°G9T
00°S0T
00°00€
0F°"FLE
S6°EL

T9°00F

WIS - IONTUHAINOD TIVd

TANd TIASHAIA/SYD

¢ TIATT - FONUNALNIVW €3M TYNNNY
AAYIM/ SINAYE/NZWY/ SQIYNIN/ dHSHIN/ AVad
HDIAYAS FY0D - NIWAY SEDILON W¥d0OD
NNOD - dYYMLAOS 6T0C HDIJIO IIAOSOUDIW
SEIT4dNS FADIJI0

OTYS - SA¥VYD SSANISNd
dTIIM/SENAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNIN/ dHSHEN/ AVEd
T2/L0-02/L0 - LIANY TIOYAYd
a3dy¥y/ALITIEYSIA/AATT
d3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/AATT

NOISIA/HLIVIH

FONYIASNI HITYAH

NOISIA/HLIVYIH

1202 ¥II¥YN0 ayg

W J0 JINOD STVIDIAIO HAOD
ONI XIM

YSHVYS

JANVE JLYLS

SADIAYHS LIJAANIE AIATOSI
dNo¥d HOEL ¥YOLIOEA
IDVINYAAY SHATAYLS

Odd HEDOIJJ0 SSHIIXHE INI¥d
JNYE JIYLS

NOD SYINYOM TYAIDINAW IW
H4IT TYNOILUN NOSIAYW
JAIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW

O dTIIHS HNTd SS0dD dNT1d
O JdTIIHS ¥NTH SSOYD INTH
O QTIIHS ENTH SSOYD dANT1d
JAIT TUNOILYN NOSIAYRW

INANAOTAATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3ded Iod Tejol

AEYIM/SANAVE/NZNY/ SAUYNAN/ dHSUIN/ AV EH
TINd TASAIA/SYD

Z TIATT - FONYNAINIVW €3M TYANNY
LIAVAIJIAY/STDILON ONIWVYIAH OITdnd
AEYIM/SINAVE/NZWY/ SQUYNAN/ dHSIEN/ A¥dd
HJIAYIES HIOD - NIWAY SADILON W¥d0D
SHDIA¥AS TVOAT

A IM/SANAYE/NZWY/SAIYNAN/ dHSHEN/ AVEd
SHITddNS HADIJIO
AAYIM/SANAYE/NZWY/SAIYNIN/ JHSHIW/ AVLEH
SHITAANS HEDIII0

T2/L0-02/L0 - 1IANY TTO¥MAYd
a®aQy¥/XIITIEYSIA/AATT
a3av¥/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT

NOISIA/HIIYIH

HONVIASNI HITVEH

NOISIA/HITIYIAH

MNVE HIVLS
ONI XaM

- YSWYS

dNO¥D YIAEW FAITH

MNYE HIVLS

SEOIANMES ITAENZE QEATOSI
LANY¥E OLIO

MNYE FLYLS

UOVINVAQY SHTAYLS

MNYE FIVLS

FAOVINVAQY SHATAYLS

WOD SHENYOM TYdIDINOW IW
HIIT TYNOTLIYN NOSIQVR
HAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW

O QTIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTH
0 QTAIHS FANTL SSO¥D INTH
O QTAIHS ANTE SSO¥D INTH

X9ILANED 9,2 3deg I0d TR0

LNY¥ LITIOL HTEVIMOd - d¥9 9dAIY N G6€Z
ADNVYNALNIVIN/ SHIVdHT

YALINAD/ SLATIHSANIL/ 9 /dY/ 9D/ 1D TUNNNY
12/L0-02/L0 - 1IANY TTO¥YAYd

MAS ALIDS MAVIMOMIYS "€°4
10ddd JWOH

HIYMIIOS ¥3Sd

WOD SYENYOM TYdIDINAW IR

SANNOY¥YSD 3 HNIATING S92 3deg Iod TelOL

AAYd ALINAWWOD - EDIAYAS NMYT

09 ¥ETTIN N 67Z - HDIAYIAS NMUT

T @80 XYM - 90Td NWAY - NOILVZI¥MILNIM
J¥¥L Q¥ ¥ETIIN - MDN¥I IIAMONd - NYOT
SATdHEdd HOVHE/TIOSdOL
AIUIM/SANAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNAN/ dHSIIN/ Avdd
9d7Td NWAY - SHITAANS HNIILVIEJO

LNID ONISSHDO¥d NIATYONEL
INED ONISSEOOYd NIATYONAEL
YATINIYAS NMYT 0D OTHVYW
"ONI OJOIMIDITHE AdQdAT

ONI ISZN0 INOLS

JNVE HLYLS

ANYdNOD ¥HAYd ANVIAIW

ONINIWYI 3 NOIL¥YDNAd

TANd TISHIA ® S¥YO

SINAWITIOV FONUNAINIVH
SNOILVDINNWWOD SSETIYIM

SEDIAY¥AS TUYNOISSHEAOHd
SEITddNS ONILYYHJIO
SHIITddNS ONILYHEJO
SEITddNS SNILYHIJO
SIITddNS SNILVIEJO

dWOD S, NINTIOM

HATT/9YSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA
HAIT/9YSIA WHIL IJOHS/NOISIA

AONYENSNI HLTIYEH

NOILNEIYLINOD ¥IAOTAWA ¥OIJd

ONINIVEL 3 NOILVYONQd

TINI TIASHIA ¥ S¥O

SLNIWITIOV HONYNTLNIYW

SIDILON T¥DIAT

SNOILVDINNWNOD SSHTHIIM

SHOIAYAS TUYNOISSHIOEA

SEDIAYAS TYOIT

dIN0¥ FDIAIO SHITAANS SNILVEIJIO

SHITddNS SNILYYIJO
SHITddNS ONILYYHJO
SUITddNS SNILYYEJO

dWOD S NHWMIOM

HIIT/9YSIA WNEL IMOHS/NOISIA
HAIT/9YSIA WEHL ILYOHS/NOISIA

AdELANAD

HONVINSNI HLTVHH

000°096-TCF-T0T
00T "8E6-TCH-T0T
000°9€6-TZF-T0T
00T 0S8-TZF-T0T
000°LT8-TZF-TOT
000°0%L-TZV-TOT
000" 0%L-TZV-TOT
000°0FL-TZP-TOT
000" 0FPL-TZP-TOT
000" 6TL-TZH-TOT
00€°9TL-T2ZF-TOT
00T"9TL-TZF-T0T
00T 9TL-TCP-T0T
00T 9TL-TCP-TOT
000°9TL-TZF-T0T
000°STL-TZP-10T

SAA0D NOILONYISNOD Tzb 3Idad

000°096-TLE-TOT
00T 8E6-TLE-TOT
000°9€6-TLE-TOT
000°006-TLE-TOT
00T"0S8-TLE-TOT
000" LT8-TLE-TOT
000°208-TLE-TOT
000°SPL-TLE-TOT
000°0FPL-TLE-TOT
000°0FPL-TLE-TOT
000" 0FL-TLE-TOT
000" 6TL-TLE-TOT
00E"9TL-TLE-TOT
00T "9TL-TLE-TOT
00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
000°9TL-TLE-TOT

ININJOTIATA XLINOWWOD TLE 3daa

TYLNTY ININdINOHA

ADNUYNIALNIVN/ SHIVdHT
-SEDIAYIS dALOVILNOD

dNOD S NIWMYOM

HAONUNILNIVN/SHIVdHY
HAONYNALNIVN/ SHIVdHT
HONYNILNIVWN/ SEIVdHT
ADNUYNIALNIVN/ SHYIVdTT
IONVYNILNIVN/ SHIVdHY
HONYNILNIVW/SHIVdHT
HONUYNALNIVN/SHIVddY

00T 0F6-9LZ-T0T
000°0€6-9LZ-T0T
00T°0T8-9L2-T0T
000°6TL-9LZ-T0T

AALANAD 9.z 3deg

000°0€6-592-T0T
000°0€6-592-10T
000°0€6-592-T0T
000°0€6-5992~T0T
000°0€6-G92-10T
000" 0€6-G9¢2-T0T
000°0€6-592-10T

SANNOY¥YD 3 HNIATING 69z 3Idaa

aNQd ONILIVYEJO TYIEANID TOT pung

# >o9yD

Junowy

21/€ :9beg

uoT3dTIOSSQ 9DTOAUT

IOpUsA

MDOEHD ¥ddV¥d :HE4AL MOFHD - dIvYd

1202/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SALVA ISOd

AIZITYNINOL

dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Od I¥Oddad NOILALI¥NISIA T9 EDIOANI

0S9Q QUTT SDTOAUT

Taqumy T

dtysumo], sewoy], :dd

d4dIda :Issn

WY Z€:TT T720n7/17/NnT



62LV9

S89F9
99L%9

99L¥%9

G89%9
02LY9
99L¥9

Z8LP9
99L¥%9

68L%9
88L%9
SELPO
€CLYO

LVL?9
S8LF9
66979
ZSLY9
CILP9
¢897%9
99LF9
TOLYO
T0LD9
T89¥%9
18979

68979

6LLPO

00709

00°9€T

00°80T
00°8¢

0098

0098

98°LE9'T

00°021’T
98°69¢€
00°2SsT

00°6€

00°0TC
(00°TLT)

Lz 06201

Iz 612
0072692
6L°GSV ‘L
(eL"9L)

6£°€08°‘¢

00°coT
997991
€0°6F
06" LZY
00°GG
(AN
€8°T0T
9L"8C
62°€0T
6C LT
Ty 80L'T

€9°1¢

€9°12C

29T0LL'T

ZotoLL’T

TG€89 ‘2

SAWYHD TIVEAITION ANVS - S¥HALSOd SAYYMY ANY AHAOYL HOTAVL

TIVELI0S ITINAY G9. 3de@ zod Te3of

SLYIHS TIVELIOS I10AY ONIINIYd -NIHUDIS d¥ SOVHD
12/L0-02/L0 - LIANY TIOMAYd WOD SYENHOM TYAIDINAW IKW

TIVELIOS HILNOX p9L 3dea xog Telog

12/L0-02/L0 - LIANY TIO¥AYd WOD SHYEMNYOM TYAIDINAN IW

¥ED00S €9. 3deg zod Te3oL

SIYIHS ¥IDD0S ONIINI¥Yd NIATIOS d¥ SOWHD
SATHIA YIDD0S 3 SINVIAXH - INIWA SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS
12/L0-0¢/L0 - LIANY TIOMAYd WOD SYIMMOM TYAIDINOW IR

SWY¥50¥d WIMS T9L 3dag Ioj Te3og

T¢0C ¥IEWALAES - ATINL - ONILSHEL T00d HH OITAAd AINNOD MUNIOVS
T12/L0-02/L0 - LIANY TTO¥AYd KWOD SHANHOM TYdIDINAN IW

ONYLENOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 96, 3ded zod Teaof

YALNID F¥ALUN - ALI¥YADES - FTIVD NYAWOD DIMIDATH QYYANYLS
NIWJOTIATA MALNID FTMAIYN - dMI SYWOHL "ONI dno¥sd ¥dDIds
IM‘SWOOYISEY - ALITIOVA WHINAD FINIYN TT ‘dno¥d NOISIAA LSYOTIOM
JHYIM/ SINAYE/NZNY/ SQIYNTN/ dHSHER/ AV gd JNYE HIVLS

NOILWMISINIWAY zG. 3deq Ioa Tejog

TYDISAHd FIXOTAWHA TYNOILYANDD0 LNYNAAOD

¢ THAET - AONUYNIAINIVH d3M TYANNY YSWYS
IDIA¥ES H90D - NIWAY SADILION WI€0D SIDIANES LIJANIE dIATOSI
TII" TYNIA - IIAOY 0202 OTd ANYAWOD 3 HOATIEYD

dLTIOHS - SAYY0 SSINISANE - ALYIJINYN Oud ADIIIO0 SSTYIXE INI¥d
12/92/01-12/L2/60 - ITI0E - WEHIDOXM WALSAS SSANISNE SAAVHL
TZ/L0-02/L0 - LIANY TIOMAYd KOO SUIMNHOM TYAIDINNW IW
a3dy¥/ALITIEVSIA/AIIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW
a3ay/ALITIEYSIA/AITT J4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW

NOISIA/HLIVIH O ATAIHS ANTd SSO¥D ANTd

NOISIA/HIIVEH O QTIAIHS ANTd SSO¥D INTI

ONIIHOIT Idd¥LS 8%y 3dea zod Tejogr

ad IHOIT ddT 6098%F - TTIIE XIITILA 0D ADYINIT SYIAWASNOD

ININIDUNYW YILYM WHOLS pppy 3dad zod Teiofl
1202 ¥HEWADAA - YHEOLOO WIIYM WMOLS VANY MUYNIDVYS

SIJOD NOILDNYLISNOD Tzy 3dead Iod Te3OL

SEITAANS ONILVIEAO

SLIYIHS-I SHITddNS HNILYIIdO
dWOD S NHWMYOM

dROD S, NIWMYOM

SI¥IHS-L SHAITAANS ONILYEAIO
SEITddNS ONILYYAJO
dROD S, NEWMYOM

HONUNILNIVN/ SYIVdAT
dROD S, NIWMYOM

HNYESEYd FINIYN "dWI TYLIdYD
JAYISHId TINLYN "dWI TYLIAYD
HA¥ESHId HEALYN “dWI TYLIAYD
SLYE90d SLNIWNIAOYAWI TYIIAVD

000°0%L-69L-TOT

TIVEXETION 69, 3dea

00€°0FL-S9L-TOT
000°6TL-G9L-TOT

TIVELAOS ITINA¥ g9, 3deaa

000°6TL-F9L-TOT

TTYE9Id0S HINOX ¥9( 23dad

00E"0VL-€9L-TOT
000" 0PL-£9L-T0T
000°6TL-E9L-TOT
gIod0s €9 3deq

000°0€6-T9L-TOT
000°6TL-T9L-TOT

SWYI90¥d WIMS T9. 3deq

SLS " PL6-9GL-TOT
SLS"¥L6-9GL-TOT
SLSPL6-9GL-TOT
089" PL6-9GL-TOT

ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDOOY ALITIOWA 9GL 3deqg

STYDISAHd INIWXOTAWA
SEOIA¥ES TYNOISSTIOWd
SHDIA¥ES TYNOISSHIOWd

LIaNv

SEITddNS ONILYYIJO
SEITddNS ONILYIAJ0
dROD S, NIWMHOM

JATT/EYSIA WIHL ITYOHS/NOISIA

HONYVENSNI HITVAH

SHILITILA

SHDIA¥ES TUYNOISSHIOHYd

000°9€8-2GL-TOT
000°LT8-CSL~-TOT
000°LT8-2SL-TOT
000°€08-2SL-TOT
000°0%L-2GL-TOT
000°0FL-2SL-TOT
000°6TL-2GL-TOT
00E€°9TL-2GL-TO0T
00T 9TL-2SL-TOT
00T 9TL-2ZSL-TOT
000°9TL-2SL-TO0T

NOILVYISINIWAY zSL 2adag

000°026-8%%-TOT

ONIIHOIT IAMELS 8%y 3deq

000" LT8-PVP-TOT

ININIDOUNYW MILYM WNOLS pop adeq

SHAOD NOILIONYISNOD TZy adad

ANOQJ ONILWYIdO TYYANID TOT pung

# oaud

Junoury

rAVA :obeg

uot3idTIossQ o2ToAUT IOpUBA -

MOEHD ¥3EJVd :HdXL MOHHD - AIVd
A4zITYNdNOL
T202/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SHAIYA ISO

ATHUCNMNT OWLINATTIT \TAT TATATAT tvmm = m——o e —

DS®Q SUTT 20TOAUT

ISqumN TH

drtysumo], sewoyl :gqg

J9dIdIa :xssn



98LF9

(92

‘0€)

AVILI00

LIQEYD - SI¥VYd NIVYL dIN0DF 3 INVNE DIATIINAIOS IYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
98LH9 (L8°2ZVT) IIAEYD - SINYd NIVEL dINOE 3 IMVME OIJIINAIDS AYTLOO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
98LF9 6T 9% SIMYd NIVYL dIN0d 3 EMvdd OIAIINIIOS AYILNO TYLIYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
98LH9 68°9LC SI¥Yd NIVEL dINOd 3 EMvdd JDIAIINAIOS A¥IIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
0LL®Y 09°2Z¥1 FONYNAILNIVWN ATOIHIA SI¥Yd OLNY YdUN AYTINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
PGLP9 86°GCT HONVYNIINIVN/SYIVddd LOd3d JFWOH AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
£6979 00°082¢ d - NIVEL - dOYTd™Ed ¥ MNVYIL SYD HAOWIH ONIATIIM S,NOd AYTLNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TO0T
€6979 GL"0GL - SAQVYEH ¥dTdN00 NIVMI dT0 FOVTdHE/ARI ONIATEM S,NOd AYILAO TYLIJYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
0LL%9 8L°69 AONYNALNIVN TTOIHIA SINVd OILNY YdUN FONUNIINIVW/ SUIVATT 000°0€6-9LL-T0T
bSLE9 06796 AONUNAILNIVA/ SHIVATT 10ddd FWOH AONYNALNIV/ S IVdTT 000°0€6-9LL-T0T

NIVIL 9LL 3daa

€L"LS6 SINIAT TVIOHAS pLL 3deg xod Te3OL
LSLK9 00°0ST - IMZIUMYS NOYYY - MV¥ILS JO SITVd 0§ OYAATENOD NHOL SHITddNS DNIILTIAIO 000 0¥L-PLL-TOT
PSLE9 PE°69¢€ HONUNALNIVA/ SHIVATT 10dEd FWOH SAIT4dNS ONILWIAJO 000" 0bL-VLL-TOT
TELDO 0t °2z8 FONUNIALNIVH/ SHIVATY SETMOLS JSIL SAITddNS HNILVIHAIO 000°0bL-FLL-TOT
€TLY9 66°69¢C aIYIM/ SAINAYE/NZIWY/ SAUUNIN/ dHS IR/ AVEH MNYE HIYLS SEITddNS SHNILYIIIO 000" 0¥L-HLL-TOT
99L%F9 00°98 12/L0-02/L0 - 1IAOY TTOMAYd WOD SYIMYOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S\ NIWIYOM 000" 6TL-%LL-TOT
SINIAT TYIDAAS pLL 31deg

00°L8 TIVE100d 9¥T1d TLL 3ded Iod Telof
99L%9 00°L8 T2/L0-02/L0 - LIANV TIOMAYd WOD SHEMIOM TVAIDINAW IW dWOD S, NAWNIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
TIVEI00d 9¥Td TLL 1dea

L1°628'2CT FONUYNAINIYA ® SNOILVNMAJO 0L,L 3dsd Iod Te3jol
b6Lb9 91°96¢ ¥ad/TYINTY LNANdNIOH ¥ALYM dMI SVYWOHL TYINTY INAWINOA 00T 0¥6-0LL-TOT
€ELDY IT°91L TdNd TIASAIA/SYD ONI X3IM TINd TASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-0LL-TOT
G6LY9 00°02 SMYVd -~ YIVAEY TMIL NI LSAMHIMON H¥IL NALIOL ASNAIXA FTOIHIA 000°8€£6-0LL-TOT
G6LY9 00°FOE SY¥Vd - OQWMHIATIS AAEHD 900Z - ¥IVA®Y NI ISIMHINMON H¥IL NALIOL ASNIAXT TTOIHIA 000°8€£6-0LL-TOT
0LLP9 92 1k FONYNALNIVA FTOIHIA SIMYd OILNY VdYN FONYNALNIVH/ SHIYdET 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
GLY9 L6 TLL AONYNALNIYN/ SHIVATT 10d3d FWOH HONUNALNIVH/ SUIVATA 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
LELKY 00°062'% MI¥d SIMIE0d - TIIANOVED ITYHASY ADVIX AONYNILNIVH/ SHIVATS 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
TELYO GL091 HONYNALNIVN/ SUIVddd SAIOLS DSI AONYNALNIVN/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
€TLY9 21 v0T'T AIYIM/SANAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNIN/ dHSHEN/ AVEH MNVE FLVIS AONUNALNIVA/ SHIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
Z0LY9 00" €ST O MM - SYMYVYd SIMEEOY - NOIIVZIMAINIM  HEATININAS NMYT 0D OTIVH HONYNIINIYH/ SYIVdTT 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
06979 L9°8F8 H-9YS69G8ZIN - ASYAT/SINIY ANYT 00 A9WANT SYANASNOD HONUNIINIVH/ SUIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
78959 TE°LZE dT09 DSIA - NOIS ¥Od STYINHLYW HAGANT YIIEYD HONUNALNIV/ SHIVdTA 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
P6LY9 6L VET a9 ¥ATIIN S S09 - TII9 ALITILIN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TO0T
v6LF9 €6°6TT IOIIWYD 0999 - TIId ALITIIA UALYM dMI SYWOHIL SATILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
F6LE9 GL"82 NOOVE SI¥AF0d - TIIg ALITILA ¥ALYM dMIL SYWOHL SAILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
v6LY9 82°G€9'T ON ¥ATTIW INMIE0¥ - TIIg AIITILIN HALYM dMI SYWOHI SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
v6LF9 0L°2ST 0S WATIIW 190 - TIId XIITIIA YALYM dMI SYWOHL SATILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
689F9 69°56 IHOIT pT IS NOOYd SGL - TIIE ALITIIN 0D AD¥ANT SYAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
68919 9€°#92 IHOIT T Q¥ XAQAT 00E€ - TII9 ALITILIO 0D ADYANT SYAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
68979 86°G6 ay ¥ITIIN § S09 - TTII9 ALITIIN 00 ADYENT SMAWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
68979 16°2L ad IOILV¥D 0999 - TTIId ALITILIN 0D XDWANAT SYAWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
£2LV9 T9°L8 AIYIM/SEINAVE/NZWY/SAIYNIN/dHSHIN/ AVEH JANYE HIVYLIS SNOILVODINNWWNOD SSHTIAIIM 00T 088-0LL-TOT
€2LK9 29821 ATIIM/SINAVE/NZWY/ SAUYNIN/ dHSUEN/ A¥Ed MNYE FLYIS ANOHAATAL 000°0S8-0LL-TOT
E€ZLY9 09°829 QIYIM/SANAYE/NZWY/ SQUYNIN/ dHSUEN/ AYad MNYE HIVLS SHITAANS ONILVIAJO 000°0%L-0LL-TOT
99L%9 00°16€ 1Z/L0-02/L0 - LIAOY TIOMAYd KOO SHEAMNYOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S, NIWIHOM 000" 6TL-0LL-TOT
HONYNAINIYW 3 SNOILWYMEJO 0LL 3ded

0009 TIVIAITIOA 69L 3ded 104 Te3Og
TIVEAITIOA 69, 3daa
aNnd ONILY¥EAO TYHANID TOT pund
# o9ayd Junoury uoT1dTIOS9g 9OTOAUT JIOPUDA DS3(Q 9UTT 90TOAUT IaqunN T9

ADHHD ¥EAVd :HEJAL MOEHD - dIv¥d
a4z ITYNINOL dtysumog, sewoyg :gd
T20¢/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SHEIVA LSOd HYdIdEag :Issn
Z21/S :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥Odd¥ NOILNEIYISIA T9 ADIOANI

WY Z¢€:TT T7207/17/N0T



S8LK9
S699%9
PSLY9
€CTLY9
169F%9
[ATA )
€CLY9
68979
€2LY9
8ELVO
€CL9
LYLPO
86L%9
€6LV9
I8LF9
€CLYO
66979
POLYO
¢SLP9
€08¥%9
SSLY9
9€LY9
L6LV9
SLL®9
PLLYO
PoLV9
POLYO
EVLYO
vLPO
E€CLYO
ceLy9
cCZLP9
TILPO
99L%9
TOLPO
TOLP9
T89%9
T89¥%9
T9L¥%9

98LF9
98LF9
98LF9
98LF9
98L%9
98L%9
98L%9
98L¥9

L9799T
00°GLT
0g"1C
LT L8T
00-oct
00°66T
6L°FT
T0°s¢
SL ST
6L LTT
6L°GS
00°09T
LE"BE
0S°p¥
16°9%6
CC LE
00°8L
00°08
0G"LZh
66" VE
00°G66¢C
86°08
00" %%
8L"88
00°2T
€7 80T
8C°9TWH
¢S L8
e 00T
0T L6€E
86°LE
vL 2L
00°21
€8°'FWL’Z
T0°0€
SL'60T
Tcee
8S°8¥8'T
PE VIT

¥S°902°L9

0869 ‘T

(To-Lg)
(¢z'92)
(€6°GT)
ve Le
ST 6%
(66°66F)
66°66F
S¢ 6L

¢ TIAIT - AONYNAINIVA €3IM TYANNY
NOILOALO¥d F¥Id A0 NOILDAASNI TYANNY
HONVNALNIVW/ SHIVdES

AEIIM/ SANAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNIN/ dHSIEW/ A¥gd
AN0VId TYIMOWIN TIT/6
IDNUNILNIVH/SYIVdTT

AEIIM/ SINAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNIN/ dHSHIH/ AV aH
Q3 NEYIS 6098% - TII9 ALITILA

ATIIM/ SANAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNIN/ dHSHEN/ AVgd
FOIAYHES ANOHJITIL
AEIIM/SANAYE/NZWY/ SQIYNTN/ dHSHER/ Avad
STVYDISAHd HAIAOTAWH

¥d SATAIHS GTZ8 - FDIANAS NMVT

TNId - SINIWASHAIWIEY II

- INWAd ¥YX HLG - ONIIMOdTY XONADYANH
QIIIM/SANAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNAN/ JHSHER/ A¥IH
HDIA¥ES H¥0D - NIWAY SADIION W¥g0D
H4Id - €202-120C - TYMINEM dIHSYATHIN
TTIg TUNIJd - LIAOY 0202

F9Id - SWJOAINA

MNId - SI¥IHS I - SWHOJINA

FYId - SWJOJANQ

SHWYN LIWTIH/MONYL H9Id - YHEWON LINOQ
ALIIVS €4 - SAITIANS FDIAIO

FYId - SINIHd

IMId - SIITAANS HNIIVEHEIO

MId - SEITJANS HNIIVEHIO

-TZ/L2/90 - D¥HD HAOVHINO - IDLOESO-SD
X¥ALIVE WNIHLIT
QIIIM/SANAYE/NZWY/ SAUYNIN/ dHSHEN/ Avad
SEITddNS FDIAIO

SEIT4dNS FDIIIO

I¥Id - SINI¥Nd

1¢/L0-02/L0 - LIANY TTIOYAYd
d3ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/TIIT
a3av¥/XALITIEVSIAQ/AAIT

NOISIA/HIIVEH

NOISIA/HIIYIH

1202 ¥AI¥YND Qdg

YSHYS

I ANYdWOD SNIdId DIWYNAQ
10d3d TWOH

. YMNVE FIVIS

AISOLS AIAYd

LO0d3d FAWOH

MNVE TLVLS

02 X9YENT SYIWNSNOD

MNYE AIVILS

LAN €21

MNYE HIVLS

TYNOILYANIDD0 INYNIAOD
LNID ONISSID0¥d NIATIONTL
aNNd TYHINTD dMI SYWOHJL
TI6 XINNOD MUNIOVS

MNYE JALVILS

SHOIAYIS LIJANAG AIATOSI
O E¥IA A0 D0SSY NUODIHOIW
0Td ANYdWOD 3 I9aI¥gvD
(FHL) FIOLS YYIMMIOM
ONILNI¥d NIAFIOS FSNOH
(FHL) FMOLS IVIAMIIOM
ZWOLSAYM ALID-IHL

0¥d FDIAA0 SSAUAXH INI¥d
"ONI SNYIDINHOAL OIOHA
T TYDIAIN FTHOOW/NOSSINIOW
T TYOIAEN TMOOW/NOSSINOW
NOILNTOS SSANISNY SSod
NI ‘SNOILNTOS TYOIAIWOIL
MNVE ALIYLIS

AOVINYAQY SATAVLS
HAOYINYAQY SATAVILS

"ONI SNYIDINHOAL OLOHd
NOD SYENYOM TYAIDINAW IRW
HIIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAVW
AAIT TUYNOILYN NOSIAYW

O QTIIHS INTE SSOVD FNTd
O dTIIHS INTE SSO¥D INT
JAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW

ANQA ONILVYEJO TYYEANID TOT Pungd IoJ TRIOL

LIQEED - SI¥Vd NIWYL
LIQYED - SI¥Yd NIVIL
LIAHID ~ SI¥Yd NIVIL
SILIVd NIWVYL
SIMVYd NIVML
LIAEYD - SI¥¥d NIVEL
SILY¥d NIWVML
SILYVd NIWML

NIVIL 9., 3deg IoJg Teaol

dIN0F 3 ENVYE DIJAIINIIOS
dIN0d 3 IMY¥E OIJAIINAIDS
dIN0d 3 EMY¥d JDIJAIINAIDS
dIndd 3 AMY¥d OIAIINAIDS
dIN0F 3 IMYYE DIJIIINAIDS
dIN0X 3 IMVNE DTJITIINIIDS
dIN0F 3 INVYE JIJIINTIOS
dIndd 3 IANv¥d DIAIINAIOS

SINIWIATIOVY HONYNILNIVA
SINANITYOY HONUNIAILNIVW
C#Sd HONUNHINIVA 3 SYIVdEH
ZH#SI HONUNIINIVW 3 SWIVdTY
C#Sd HONUNIINIVW 3 SUIvVdd™
T#Sd AINUNIINIVW 3 SYIVATM
HONVYNILNIVH/SYIVdTy
SEILITILN

SNOILVOINAWWOD SSHATAIIM

INOHdITHL

STYDISAHd LNINAOTAWA
SEDIAY¥ES dILOYEINOD
SHOIAY¥IS AILOVILINOD
SEDIAYAS dALOVEINOD
SEDIAYAS QILOVTILNOD
SHDIAYIS QILOVILNOD
SENA ® JdIHSHIIWAN
LIany

SWIOAINN

SWIOJINN

‘ SWIOJINN
SEITddNS SNILYYAdO
SEITddNS ONILVYAJO
SHITddNS HNILYIIJO
SEITddNS ONILYYAJO
SEITddNS ONILVYHAJO
SAITddNS ONILTYHAJO
SEITddNS SNILYYIAJO
SEITddNS ONILYYAJO
SEITddNS OSNILYYAJO
SEITddNS SNILYYIAJO
SEITJdNS SNILYYIAJO
dROD S, NHWMYOM

H4IT/dVYSIA WYIL IHOHS/NOISIA

HIONVENSNI HLTIVAH
NOILAEIYINOD MAXOTAWA ¥IOIJ

LNANLIVdAd FIII-XIAIYS

AYTILAO TYIIAYD
A¥ILNO TYIIAYD
A¥IINO TYIIAYD
AYIINO TYLIAYD
A¥TIILNO TYIIAYD
AYIINO TYLIAYD
AYTIINO TYLIAYD
A¥IINO TYIIAYD

000°9£6-000-502
000°9€6-000-502
00Z°0€£6-000-502
00Z°0€6-000-502
00Z°0£6-000-502
00T 0£6-000-502
000°0€6-000-502
000°026-000-502
00T 058-000-502
000°0$8-000-502
000°058-000-502
000°9€£8-000~502
00T°018-000-502
00T"018-000-502
00T 018-000-502
00T°018-000-502
00T°0T18-000-502
000°708-000~502
000°€08-000-502
000°2kL-000-50¢2
000°Z%L-000-S0¢C
000°Z¥L-000-502
000" 0¥L-000-502
000°0%L-000-502
0007 0¥L-000-S02
000°0%L-000-50¢
000°0¥L-000-50¢C
000°0FL-000-50¢
000°0¥L-000-502
000°0¥L-000-502
000°0¥L-000-502
000°0%L-000-502
000°0F¥L-000-502
000" 6TL-000-502Z
00€°9TL-000-502
00T°9TL-000-50¢
00T"9TL-000-502
000°9TL-000-502
000°STL-000-50¢2

000 3daqa
0ITdnd G0¢ pung

000°0L6-9LL-TOT
000°0L6-9LL-TO0T
000°0L6-9LL-TOT
000°0L6-9LL-TOT
000°0L6-9LL-T0T
000°0L6-9LL-TOT
000°0L6-9LL-TOT
000°0L6-9LL-TO0T
NIVYI 9., 3deg

aNOd ONILYYAJO TYVHIANID TOT pung

# Soayd

Junoury

¢1/9 :9beg

uoTidTaosaqg 8oToAUT

Iopusp

ADEHD ¥HUd¥d :EJXL MOEHD - dIvVd

T1202/LZ/0T - 1202/62/60 SHALYA LSOd
dTHSNMQO.T, SYWOHT MOT TYNIaT

AIZITYNINOL

NAT TAaTITATA A

0S®Q SUTT 90TOAUT

TaqumN TO

drysumo], sewoy] :gq

T4AIEd :asesn



S69¥9 00°GLT NOTIDHIO¥d HYId JO NOILDHASNI TYNNNY I ANVAWOD DNIAId OIWYNAQ SINIWATYOY HONYNIINIVH 000°9€£6-000-L0Z
86L79 8E°6€ ¥d SATIIHS GTZ8 - EOTAYES NMYT INID ONISSHIONd NATMONAL HONYNIINIV/ SHIYdTT 000 0£6-000-L0T
€2LY9 6L°%T dTIIM/ SANAYE/ NZWY/ SAYYNTN/ JHSHEN/ AVEE ANYE HIVIS FONYNIINIVH/ SYIVITT 000°0£6-000-L02
£2LY9 19°L0T aIYIM/SANAVE/NZWY/ SQUYNIN/ dHSHER/ AVEd ANYE FIVLS SNOILIVOINNWWOD SSATAIIM 00T°058-000-L02
8ELDI 6L°LTT ADIAYES INOHAZATHL AN €ZT 000°058-000-L02
ZLLYY 00°00% NOIIVATYAH HIXOTAWI FONVHD NI S¥aNI¥Yd STYOISAHd INIWAOTIWI 000°9€£8-000-L02
€8LF9 08°¢cvT TZ0C YHHWALAHES SINIWNOIVIEY YIIASYIUIL ALNAOD MUNIODVYS SHDIA¥IES JALOVILNOD 00T 0T8-000-L0C2
08LYV9 00°€ET SL¥0dd¥ ANE HINOW ALNNOD MUNIODVYS SEADIAYES JALOVYLNOD 00T°0T8-000-L0C
66979 89°89¢ ADIAYES J90D - NIWAY SEDILON WMHOD SHOIA¥IS IIJANAS AIATOSI SEDIAYES QEIOVIINOD 00T°'018-000-L0Z
AYR L] ST ISV TTI9 TYNIJ - IIAO¥ 0Z0Z OTd ANYAROD » FDATWEYD , L1any 000 €£08-000-L0T
60L¥9 00°09€’T SEOIA¥ES TYDIT LANV¥E OLIO SEDIAYES TYOAT 000°208-000-L0Z
TLLDY 00°ZL SSYdE MYII0D - SWYOJINN ANYAWOD WHOJINA FAN SO TNA 000°27L-000-L0T
TLLPY 00°291 ADITOd - SWMOAINA ANVAWOD WHOJINN HAN SWI0J INO 000°2¥L-000-L0C
TLLPO 00° 08¢ FDITOd - SWMOAINA ANYAWOD WHOJINN FXN SOJ INA 000°2vL-000-L0Z
80LF9 00°6T€ FDITOd - ¥HALSTOH ANYAWOD WHOJINN FAN SIEOATNA 000°2¥L-000-L02
80LF9 05" 10L EDITOd - AUTSHIA - SKIOJIINQ ANVAHOD WYOJINN HAN SIMOJ INN 000°2¥L-000-L0Z
80LF9 06 LbT HDITOd - WIATHWI MAN - SWEOJIND ANVIHOD W¥OJINA HAN SIEOJINN 000°2vL-000-L0Z
8L9V9 00°L6T DITOd - AAYILEY - IFTIYM 3 FOAVE LATTYM ANY F5AVH SHEOJ INA 000°2¥L-000-L0T
SLLYY 8L88 ALIIYS €4 - SAITAANS IOIIIO0 O¥d FDIAIO SSHAIXT INI¥d SHITAdNS DNILWYEIO 000" 0%L-000-L02
EVLYO AR -12/L2/90 - DYHD IDVYHAAO - IDLOESO-SD NOILNTOS SSANISNE SSOH SAITAdNS ONILVYEIO 000°0%L-000-L02
AARZ 856V SEITAdNS HIIIIO0 ADVINYAQY SHTAVLS SEITddNS ONILY¥HEJO 000°0%L-000-L02
99L¥9 69°606'T T2/L0-02/L0 - 1INV TIOYAYd WOD SHENYOM TVAIDINAOW IW dWOD S NAWMIOM 000" 6TL-000-L02
9vLY9 00002 SLSOD HYVOHLTYHIH ANIJILS ITIILIAY ¥EN00¥E IITYVHD  INIWITAANS SNI HITYIH FTIILAY 009°9TL-000-L0Z
T0LP9 ZyoL a3ay/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FIATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€£°9TL-000-L0Z
TOLY9 L2 86C a30¥/ALITIAYSIA/FAIT FJIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYW 00T 9TL-000-L0Z
18979 zL 89 NOISIA/HITVAH O QTIIHS INTE SSO¥D FINTd FAIT/EYSIA WML LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L0T
089¥9 6802 IONYMASNI HITVEH O QTIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTd HIIT/9YSIA WIIAL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T'9TL-000-L0Z
189%9 80°LZV'9 NOISIA/HLIVEH O QTIIHS FNTE SSO¥D INTd FIONVMNSNI HITYEH ooo.wﬁﬁlooo-wom
000 3deq
#DITO4-ALAIYS OITENd LOZ Pung

0Z°66€°CT SQLV¥VddY F¥I4 90Z Pund I0d TeBIOL

02°66€£°CT 000 3deg xo3 TP3OL
6VLV9 €z €022 SNIVYVAdY F¥IJ - SAITIAAS DNILVYHJO ‘SNIVNVAAY AONHOMEWH ISO A¥TIINO TYLIIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
67LV9 L6°G68'6 SAIYYVYddY FYId - SHAITAINS ONILVYEJO ‘SNIVYVAdY AONADYAWHA ISD AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
0TL¥9 00°00¢€ TYI4 - SIEWIEH HALLIALNO AIFIVS XINIOHA A¥ILOO TYLIIAYD ooo.o»mIOOO|wON
000 3deq
SQILVYVYddY @YId 90Z Pund

vL T8L'2T INIWIMYdEd FYIA-ALAIYS OITENd G0Z PUNI I0d TeIOL

pL T8L'CT 000 3dsg 04 TE3OL
€2LY9 LT 19 ATIIM/ SENAVE/NZWY/ SAIYNIN/ dHSYEN/ AV Ed MNYE AIYLS ONINIVYL ¥ NOILYONAd 000°096-000-502
STLY9 00°99T TIId - FSNOH NAAO - IOYSN NOIS TYINGY NOIS ,SSOd ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-000-50Z
00L¥9 0Z°16¢€ FSNOH NIAO TUNNNY SINZL AT ONINIVMI » NOILYONAX 000°096-000-502
EELVY SET9FF 1IN TISEIA/SYD ONI XM TA0d TISIATIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-000-502
S6LF9 €77 19T TAId - HOHVL AAEHD TT10Z - ¥IVAEY NI ISEMHINON @MIL NALIOL ASNAIXT FTOIHIAA 000°8£6-000-502
0LLY9 [4Ah AONYNAINIYA ITOIHIA SI¥¥d OINY ¥d¥N ASNAIKI ATOTHIA 000°8£6-000-502
969v9 Gz 18T 2d - IDONYNILNIUYW/SHIVATY  ONI SIDIAYAS HANIT LNO¥A ASNAIXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
96979 S6°EET 2L - AONYNILNIVW/SYIVATY  ONI SEDIAYAS HANIT LNO¥A ISNAAXT ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
LL9FY 06°0T€ FATd - 2E - YIV4EH INIWAINOE H¥IJ OTIOAY ASNAIKI ATOIHIA 000" 8€£6-000-502
LLIV9 S6°618 FIId - ZF - 9IV4EY INIWAINGE FUId OTIOAY ASNAJXA FATOTHIA 000°8£6-000-502
000 2deq
ININIYVAEA FEIA-AIFAYS OITEnd G0Z Pundg

# JoayD JUNOUWyY uoT3dTIOsS9g 9D0TOAUT JIOPUSBA 0S8 SUTT ¥DTOAUT

Z1/L :i8begq

ADEHD ¥ddv¥d :EJAL MOFEHO - dIVd

1202/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SAIYA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Od I¥Od™Y NOIINGIYLISIA T9 HOIOANI

AHIZITYNINOL

Isqumy 19

drysumo], seuwoy] :dgd

d4dIEa :=xesn

WY 7Z€ITT T7207/17/NnT



8LLYY9
SLLDO
€CLVO
ETLYY
99L¥9
TOLP9
TOLPO
T89%9
T897%9

ELLYO
FELFO
6ELYO
PELYO
PELVO
T6LF9
ZvLP9
SPLP9
0vLp9
8GLV9
ovLY9
S9LY9
008%9
T89F9

L6LF9
88LF9
v6Lb9
09L%9
¢SLPO
C6LF9

€89%9
E€EELPO
96LF9
L69V9
S8LY9
9TLY9

¢c 00T
66°0T

Ly 12
66°0€

07 v8
G8°¢e
I8°GL

L ST

PG TOS'T

20°€G89'’g

¢0°€99's

00°0¢T
06°6%T
00°G6T
T1°€8
C9"EEE
887665
00°66
28°¢CvE
FL"GC6
00"wvee
b2 9€0'1
00 oc
76" %99
LL"8S8

L9°686°S

L9°686°S

00°s81'2
SLTLZ'T
4 2747
00°8%9°t
00°06T
00° 0S¢

0eroz8’‘ee

0g-o0z8’‘ee

00°66T
9€° L9V ‘T
00°¢s
90°S¥
L9799T
00°00S‘L

d/I¥ISNI/QT0d - STIIE YAIYM YIIWILITS
Mdd - SHEITA4dNS IADIIIO

AEUIM/ SANAYE/NZWY/ SAQUYNIN/ dHSHYEN/ AVEH
SAITddNS IDIJAJI0

T12/L0-02/L0 - 1IANY TIOYAYd
a3a¥/XLITIEYSIA/IAIT
a3d¥/ALITIEIVSIA/AAIT

NOISIA/HLIYEH

NOISIA/HLIVIH

YH0d¥90D ONILINI¥d JTOWIAT
0¥dd EDIJIO0 SSHEIAXH INI¥d
JNVE HLVLS

NOILYY0dd0d TTIND

WOD SYEMYOM TYdIDINAW IW
JAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW
FATT TYNOILUYN NOSIAVKW

O dTIIHS JNTLE SSOH¥D HANTH
O dTIIHS INTd SSO¥D INTd

aNQd XYVEEIT TLZ Pund Iojg Te3of

AIVEEIT - ONIINI¥d LOOHSIETINOHL
WOOZ/¥3IL IHAN/ TAYNTIYM/ LIY

AAIGIT - FTONUNALNIVWN NMY'T
WOOZ/¥ILIAN/ LAYWNTIYM/ LIV
WOOZ/dHLITN/ LIYWTIYM/ LLY

AdEEIT - ¥YAT - NOIILAI¥ODSEAS
S300d TYNSIA/0IANY

sMood

SM00d ITINAY/NIIATIHD

S¥MO0€ NIMATIHD

S¥00€ IT1NAVY/NAJATIHD

AdY¥dIT - LIAAY TIO¥AYd 1202/0202
AAYEEIT - ALITIEYSIA
NOISIA/HIIYIH

000 3dsg z04 Te30]

SOAS Dd HDNVWJOJIYIAd MVAd
NOINN LIAEYD FYIAATIM
IONUNILNIVN NMYT 939
NOINN LIAEYD FYIAATIM
NOINN ILIAI¥D FEYIAATIM
TEYNINOL LIFIYLS TTIYM FHL
DNIHSITINd INOLSMOV'Td

D - DNI ONINYVAT IADVONID
YOTAYL 3 ¥INVL

aTIND XYYIdIT JOINAL
dOTAYL 3 9EMvd

WOD SYEMYOM TYAIDINAW IW
SHENS WANN

O QTIIHS FNTE SSOY¥D ANTd

£3tIoy3ny juswdoTonsd umojumod gz pund Iog 12308

JWODTEM 3 0D0T -HODUYNODIS ISIAM XYMALYD
NOIS AUYMALYD ISEM - dMI SYWOHL
¥ad/TYINTd ININGNIOE

L 40 INOY¥d - IT0d IHOITLAFYIS FOWIJAY
TTId TUNIJ - LIAAY 0202

WYD TYDOT XNH dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥ALYAYD

ADITOd-ALIAVS

IOAY LI SYM IN€/QIAIJIILSAL KTIVOAT HOd
TINI TIASTIA/SYD

SEHSYM HTOIHWAA

d - YH¥0TAXE QY04 LT0Z - SIAVTIE WAAIM
¢ THAET - HONUNIINIVA 9dIM TYONNY
OTd¥Y ¥IINdWOD YIVA ATIGOW - FFd 9ASA

000 3dsg z0d TE3OL

ZWOLSNY ALID-IYL

"ONI dno¥s ¥IDIdS

YALYM dMIL SVYWOHL

"ONI DIMIDIATH XAddT

OTd ANVAWOD 3 IADATYLEYD
SSENISNE dIHSNMOL SYWOHL

0ITdnd L0Z Pungd Io4 Te30L

000 3deg zoag TeI303

SSH¥Yd IYLITVD

ONI XdM

ONI dIXYL

LETOYATHD VALY

YSWYS

JTTOYINOD AINNOD MUNIOYS

SAIT4dNS ONILYYHAO
SEITddNS ONILYYIJO
SAITAANS ONILYIEJO
SEITddNS ONILYEHdO

dROD S NAWNMIOM

FATIT/EYSIA WIEL I¥OHS/NOISIA

HONVINSNI HLIVIH

SNOANYTTIDOSIN
SNOUANYTTIDSIN

IONUYNIALNIVW/ SYIVdTT
HONYNIINIVH/ SIIVATT

INOHAUTHL
ST¥DIA0TIYHd

530049 TYASIA/0IAnY
LBELBBSGL - SM009 IINAY
E£06€8T9E0C ~ SMOOE ITNAY

SY00d SNHYATIHD

SOP6LTI9E0Z - SMOOd SNIYATIHD

dROD S, NIWMEOM
ALITIEVYSIA
IONYINSNI HLTIYIH

SINIWIAOYANI TYILIAYD
SINIWIAOYANI TYLIAYD
IONUYNILNIVH/ SYIVdTd
HONVYNIINIVN/ SYIVdaTy

LIanv

SIIT4dNS SONILYYAJO

000°0FL-9€G-065
000°0%L-9€S-0665
000" 0FPL-9€S-06S
000°0%L-9€S-06S
000°6TL-9€S-06S
00E°9TL-9€6-068
00T 9TL-9€G-065
00T 9TL-9€S-06S
000°9TL-9€G-06S

NOIIVEISINIWAY 9€G 3dad
aNnd ¥EMIAS 065 Pung

000°956-000-TLZ
000°966-000-TLZ
000°0€6-000-TLZ
000°0€£6-000-TLZ
000°0S8-000-TLZ
000 0E€L-000-TLZ
00Z°82L-000-TLZ
00T 82L-000-TLZ
00T"82L-000-TLZ
000°82L-000-TLZ
000°82L-000-TLZ
000°6TL-000-TLZ
00G°9TL-000-TLZ
000°9TL-000-TLZ

000 3daqa

aNQd XYVE9IT TLZ Pung

000" ¥L6-000-8%2
000" ¥L6-000-8%2
000°0€£6-000-8F2
000" 0€6-000-8¥2C
000" €08-000-8%2Z
000" 0FL-000-8%2

000 3daqg

KA3yTIoyanyg JuswdoTaaag umojzumoq 8bz pung

DONINIVEL 3 NOILYONAXE

TINI TISTIA 3 SYD
ASNIJXHT HTOIHIA
ISNEdAXE HTOIHAA

SLNIWNITIOY HONYNALNIVN
SININITIOY HINYNALNIVA

000°096-000-L02
00T "8£6-000-L0¢C
000°8€6-000-L0T
000°8€6~000-L02
000°9€6-000-L02
000°9€6-000-L02

000 3daqg

IDITOd-ALIIVS DITENd LOZ Pung

# o9yd

Junoury

¢1/8 :obeg

uotidTanseg 20ToAUT

IOpUSA

ADEHD ¥HEAVd :EAAL MOHHD - dIv¥d

1202/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SHTIVA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHIL ¥OJd IHOATY NOTINGTMTCTA Mo mATAAMT

dEZITYNYNOL

0s8Q SUTT °9DTOAUT

I9qumN TH

dtysumo], sewoy] :€d

d4dIda :aesn



88LY9 ET°SH6'T NIVW ¥EIYM I¥NOD NYDYOW - dMI SYWOHL "ONI dNO¥9 ¥IDIAS  I¥N0D NYOYMOW SIISOdAd ¥IAWOLSND Zh1°S52-000-16G
000 3dea
aNNd ¥IIVM T6S pung

vEZEE0Ob aNnd ¥IMIS 06G Puni Iog Te3oL

ZE°Gh6‘GE HONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILYYEdO 0ps 3deq Ioa Teijor
SOLP9 0059 LLIYIAT - OIW TYNOIODFEA TIVd ¥MMY NOILOAS NYOIHDOIW SNINIVYI 3 NOILYDNAX 000°096-075-06S
EELYO 6€°068 TI0d TASAIA/SYD ONI XM TI0d TASTIA ® SYO 00T°8E€6-05S5-06S
S6LF9 00°0T Mdd - As0GZd QY04 TZ0Z - YIVAEM NI LSAMHIMON TMIL NALIOL ASNAAXA FTOIHIA 000°8E£6-0F5-06S
TZLY9 Ly vz Mdd - IONUNALNIVA FTOIHIA OTT F€0T MOIND SATHAIHS ASNIAAXE FTOIHIA 000" 8E£6-005-065
86919 ZE" 8L SMOM¥L TZ0Z OL SINQOW SMOTd WHASNVYIL I TYINEY » INIHAINOE €5H ASNAAXE FTOIHIA 000" 8€6-075-066G
G8LY9 L9°99T ¢ TEAIT - FONUYNAINIVW 99M TYONNY YSWYS SINAWITYOY FAONYNIINIVH 000" 9€6-0¥S-06G
z08%9 (z9°21) LIQEYD - SYALSYD ¥IVHD FOIAJAO HIYMAQYYH TIFITHOM FONUYNAILNIVWN/ SHIVdTT 000 0£6-0¥S-065
208%9 86" €€ SYHALSYD WIVHO HDIAJAO HYYMAYYH TIFITHOM HONYNALNIVWN/ SHIVdTT 000" 0€£6-075-065
86LF9 05" 1€ ID YHATIIW TSZ - @DIAMIES NMYT INAD SNISSEOOMd NITIONAL FONYNALNIVA/ SYIVATA 000" 0€6-075-066G
LLLDO ST LbZ ¥ ATINNEM L6TT MIS ALIDS,MYIMOMIYS "d°'¥ FONUNILNIVN/SYIVdad 000°0£6-065-065
LLLDY 00°GLT'Z SNOILVLS IJAIT SNOTYYA MIAS AILIDS,MVYIMOMIVS °"€°Y FONYNIALNIV/ SHIVATT 000" 0€6-065-065
6GLF9 06°8LT ID ¥HTIIN TSZ - SINYId ONI X¥ISYAN MONTH FONUNHILNIVN/ S IVdTT 000°0£6-0FG-065
bSLYO [ XA YA HONYNALNIVW/ SYIVdET 10ddd IWOH TONUNALNIVH/ SHIVdTY 000°0€6-075-06G
0GLP9 82°086‘9¢ YETD YAMIS AYYLINYS - SITIYLS SNOTIYVA MINVATD HMAMIS FTIVANAIAQ FONYNALNIYN/ SHIVdTT 000°0€6-055-065
ZELDO T1°812 Mdd - ONIYALYMAA IHOTEMIHOIT YANOH M00gINTAYSN FONYNILNIVN/ SYIVd T 000" 0€£6-0¥5-065
CELD9 ZL V€T Mdd - SEIL ATEYD MOo0gANTIYSN HONUNTLNIVN/ SEIVdTY 000" 0€6-0FS-065
TELDO 871V FONVYNALNIVIN/ SYIYdTY SEVOLS OSIL FONUNILNIVW/ SYIVAT 000" 0€6-0FG-065
LTLY9 0b "8G SHTEEEd HOVEL/TIOSdOL ONI IS3END ANOLS FONYNIILNIV/ SHIYIHT 000" 0E6-0¥S-065
€ZLF9 67 €S AFTIIM/ SINAVE/NZRY/ SQIYNIN/ dHSHEN/ A¥dd MNYE ALVIS FONYNAILNIYWN/ SHIVdTT 000°0€6-075-065
LOL®9 €6°€9T Mdd - SAITAANS HNILYEEJO ANYAROD ¥dd¥Yd ANYTIAIW HONYNALNIVN/SHIVdHY 000°0€£6-0b5-06G
9GLF9 00°G6 TIFHONLS 000T - TTIIE XIITILA dIHSNMOL SIWYL SAILITILO 000°026-0v5-065
€2LYY Zv 12t ATYIM/SANAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNIN/ dHSUEN/ AVEd MNVE ALVLS SNOILYOINAWWOD SSATAMIM 00T 0G68-075-065
8ELY9 08°LTT HDIAYES ANOHJITHL IAN €ZT 000°0G8-055-065
€2LP9 PSS HST AIIIM/ SEINAYE/NZWY/ SAIYNIN/ dHSHEW/ A¥ad MNVE ALVIS ANOHAATAL 000°058-075-065
LbLY9 00°GT TYDISAHd AAXOTIWI TYNOIIVANDD0 INUYNHAOD STYDISAHd INIWAOTAWZ 000°9€8-0K5-065
88LV9 00°T6S NOILDINNOD ¥AMAS YAAVHA - dMI SYWOHL *ONI dno¥s ¥ADIdS SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHNd 000" LTI8-0FG-066G
66959 26°26 FDIA¥ES FY0D - NIWAY SADIION WML0D SHDIAMAS IIAINIE ATATOST SEDIAYIS AALOTILNOD 000°0T8-055-06S
€08F9 00°98T Mdd - SWMOJAINN (FHI) FYOLS TYAMMEOM SWMOJAINA 000°2ZVL-0bS-065
TELYY L6729 TONYNALNIVN/ SYIVAAY SAYOLS JSI SIWHOAINN 000°Z¥L-0FG-06S
99Lb9 00°€12 T2/L0-02/L0 - LIAOY TIOMAYd WOD SMANYOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-0FS-065
TOLE9 v e a’ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/FATIT FJIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00E€°9TL-0¥S-065
TOLY9 €L V8 a3ay/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-00S-06S
18919 LE"ET NOISIA/HITIVHEH O QTIIHS FNTd SSO¥D INTd HAIT/EYSIA WEEL LYOHS/NOISTIA 00T"9TL-0KG-06S
18979 P0°9€S’T NOISIA/HITVEIH O ATAIHS INTE SSOYD ANTd IONYUNSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-0%¥S-066G
; FONUNAINIYH ¥ SNOIIVYNAJO 0vS 3ded

20" LBE'Y NOTILVMISININAY 9€G 3dag Iod Te3oL
SOLF9 00°G9 ZLINHOS - SIW TYNOIODFEY TTvd YMMY  NOILDAS NYSIHDIW ONINIVMI 3 NOIILVONAdd 000°096-9€£5-065
€6LF9 T AN A4 Mdd - SINIWISHAGWIZY LI  AdNAJ TYNENID dMI SYWOHI SEADIAYAS JALOYIINOD 000°0T8-9€£5-065
PvLbO 00°0ST’T HALIAWID/ SLIIHSANIL/Md/dY/9D/TD TUNNNY TYYMLAOS ¥3SE € ALITILA - SEJIAYAS QALOTIINOD 000°0T8-9€5-066S
66979 v 6€E ADIAYIS H¥OD - NIWAY SIDIION WE0D SIDIAYAS LIAANIE dFATOST SHADIAYIS AALOTILNOD 000 0T8-9£5-06G
ZGLY9 06" L08 1119 TYNIJd - IIAOY 0Z0Z J1d ANVAWOD 3 IDATHEYD hiefol 4 000" €08-9€£5-0665
60LF9 00°6¢ SEADIAYEAS TYOHT IANY¥E OLIO SEADIAYES TYOAT 000°208-9€£5-066G
66L79 Sv°0EE HALYM - €LZ# LIWNEd dI9VISOd M1ndg IDIA¥ES TTYLSOd S N SHITddNS SNILVIHAIO 000°0FL-9€5-066G
8LLY9 Tv-€8 TAA/LGESNI/ATO - STIIE YAIYM YAFGOLOO WYY0d¥0D ONIINING ATORINY SHITAANS ONILVIAJO 000" 0% L-9€5-0665
NOILVYISINIWAY 9g£s 3dag
aNnd ¥IMIAS 065 Pung
# o3ayd Junoury uoT1dTIOS9g 9OTOAUT IOpuUaA DS8(Q 9UTT 9DTOAUT IaqunN T9

JMOUHD ¥EAVYd :ddXI MOHEHD - dIvd

dIZITYNINOL dtysumog, sewoyy, :gd
1202/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SAIVA ISOd d¥AIAq :I3s8N
Z1/6 :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥Oddd NOILNGIMISIA 19 HOIOANI WY 7C:TT T7n7/172/NnT



LIQEYD - SYHALSYD YIVHD EDIJJ0

SYHLSYD YIVHO IDIAIO

LD ¥ATTIIN TSGZ - IDIA¥AS NMYT

YHIMOL YdIYM dALYATTH - NOILYZIUALNIM
LD ¥ATTIIN 162 - SINYId

IONYNIINIYH/ SUIVdTT

Mdd - ONIYILVMIA IHOIIMIHOIT YANOH
Mdd - SHEIL ITIYD

HONUYNAILNIVN/ SHIVdTT

QY IM/SANAYE/NZNY/ SAIYNIN/ dHSHEN/ XV gT
SATALA YIDD0S 3 SINVIAAH - INIVd

Mdd - SIITAdNS SNIIVYHJO

HAY LOILVYD €0L9 - IDYSN

JAY LOILVYD €0L9 - FOYSN

d¥d S3EAQED 0S€ZT - TTII9 ALITIIN
AEIIM/SEANAYL/NZWY/SAIYNIN/ JHSYEH/ XA ¥gd
ADIAYAS ANOHAFATHL

QEYIM/ SANAVE/NZWY/ SQUYNTN/ dHSHEN/ AVEH
TYJISAHA FAXOTAWI

HLYM STOOHDS XATIVA NUYMS - dMI SYWOHL
OFdS (QYVANVIS NIVW ¥EIUYM - dMI SYWOHI
TZ0Z/6T/L0 - ONITAWYS HASI

HOIA¥ES F¥0D - NIWNAY SIDIION WHdOD
Mdd - SWYOJAINA

ADNUNILNIVH/SYIVdTT

12/L0-02/L0 - 1IANY TIO¥MAYd
d3dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/JAAIT
a3dy¥/ALITIYSIA/FAIT

NOISIA/HIIVIH

NOISIA/HITYIH

HIYYMAYYH TIZITHOM
HAIYMAYVYH TIZITHOM

LNED DNISSED0¥d NAAYONIL
YATANIEAS NMYT 00 OTIYW
ONI ZX¥ESYNN ¥MONTH

LO0ddd JWOH

A00dANTEYSN

J00gINTHYSN

SHIOLS OSiL

JNVE HIYLS
SWYITTIM-NIMYIHS

ANYdWOD ¥dd¥d ANYTIAIW
MUNIDVYS J0 ALID

MUNIDYS J0 ALID

0D ZXDYENI SYIWNSNOD
ANVE HLYLS

LAN"€CT

JINVE HIYLS

TUNOILYdNDD0 INYNAAOD
"ONI dno¥s ¥dADIds

‘ONI dN0o¥9 ¥dADIdsS
NYDIHOIW J0 HAIVIS
SHOIAYAS LIJINAL AIAATOSI
(FHL) FIOLS YYAMMUOM
SHIOLS DOSL

WOD SYIEMNIOM TYAIDINAW IW
H4IT TYNOILUN NOSIAYW
d4TT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW

O QTAIHS dANTE SSO¥YD INTd
O QTEIHS dANTE SSOYD INTH

NOTILVMLSINIWAY 9€S 3dag Iod Te3OL

ZLTOHDS - SIW TYNOIODAY TIVd

Mdd - SINIWIASINTWITT II

YHLINID/ SLIAFHSINIL/ A/ dY/¥D/TO TYNNNY
HDIA¥ES d¥0D - NIWAY SIDIION WudODd
TTI9 TYNId - 1IAAQY 0Z0Z

SHDIA¥IS TYOAT

YILYM - €LZ# LIRNAd IOVISOd MNInd
TIA/IYISNI/ATOL - STIIE WALYM WILOIDO
Q/IGESNI/QTOd - STIIE YAIYM UAIHIIAES
Mdd - SIIT44NS FIIJAJIO

QIYIM/ SEANAVE/NZWY/ SOIYNIN/ dHSHEN/ A¥aT
SHITAANS HADIJAIO

TZ/L0-02/L0 - 1IAOY TIOYAYA
a3ay/XIITIEVSIA/EAIT
a3dy¥/ALITIEYSIAQ/AAIT

NOISIA/HIIVIH

NOISIA/HITYIH

¥MMY  NOILOIS NYOIHOIW
aNQd TYHEANTD dML SYWOHL
IYYMLIOS ¥3Sd

SEDTAYIES LIAENTE QINTOSI
OTd ANYAWOD » IOHATHLYD
LANY¥Y OLIO

HDIA¥IS TYLSOd S N
YHO04¥0D ONILNI¥d QTOWIZTA
YH0d¥0D ONILNI¥d QTOWIFAM
O¥d HDIAJIO SSTYAXA INIWd
JNVE HIVLS

NOILYI044¥0D TTIIND

WOD SYIMNYOM TYAIDINAW IW
JAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW
J4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH

O QTIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTH
O QTIIHS INTH SSO¥D INTH

000 3deg zod Te3og

HONYNIINIVN/ SIIVdTd
FONYNAINIVN/ SYIvdaTd
HONYNIINIVH/ SIIVdTT
IONYNILNIVN/ SYIVdTd
HAONYNILNIVN/ SYIVATT
HONVNHIINIVW/ SHIVdTd
HONVYNILNIVW/ SYIVdTY
HONUYNIINIVW/ SYIVATT
IONYNIINIVW/ SYIVdTT
FONYNILNIVW/ SYIVdTT
ADNYNILNIVH/ SYIVdTT
HONYNIINIVH/ SYIVATT

¥S J0 ALID FA¥ES O SSANIAVIY

YIILYM ONISVYHOYNd
SHILITILN
SNOTILYDINAWWOD SSATAIIM

INOHAHTHL

STYOISAHd INAWAOTAWH
SHDIAYAS TUYNOISSHIOWd
SHDIAYES TUNOISSTIOUd
SEDIAYAS TUNOISSIIOHA
SHDIAYIS AILOVILNOD
SWIOJINN

SIWHIOJAINN

dWOD S\ NIWIIOM

JATT/EYSIA WIHL IMOHS/NOISIA

IONYINSNI HITIYIH

000°0€6~-07S-16S
000°0€6-075-16S
000°0€6-0VS-T6S
000°0€6-07G-16S
000°0€6-0%S-T6S
000°0€6-07S—-T6S
000°0€6-07S-T6S
000°0€6-07S-16S
000°0€6-0FS-16S
000°0€6-07S-16SG
000°0€6-07S-T6S
000°0€6-07S-165
00T LZ6-0FS-T6G
000°L26-0VS-16S
000°026-0%S-T6S
00T°058-07S-T6S
000°058-07S-16S
000°058-07G5-16S
000°9€8-07G-16S
000°LT8-0FS-T6S
000°LT8-0%S-T6S
000" LT8-0FS-16G
000°0T8-07G-T6S
000" 2FL-0FS-T6S
000" 2vL-0VS-T6S
000°6TL-07G-T6S
00€°9TL-0VS-T6S
00T 9TL-0VG-T6S
00T 9TL-0¥S-T6S
000°9TL-0VS-T6S

HONUNILINIVA 3 SNOIIVYEJO 0FS 3daa

ONINIVML ? NOILYONAdA
SEDIAYIS dILOVIINOD

g ALITILO - SHDIAYAS AALOVIINOD

SEDIAYAS QILOVILNOD
LIany

SEDIAYIS TVOAT
SEITddNS ONILVIEJO
SEITddNS ONILTIHAJO
SHEITAANS ONILYIAJO
SAITddNS ONILYIAIO
SEITddNS ONILYIZJO
SHITddNS ONIIVIEA0
dWOD S NIWMIOM

JATT/EYSIA WEEL ILJOHS/NOISIA

HONVINSNI HITYIH

000°096-9€£G6-T6S
000°0T8-9€S-T6S
000°0T8-9€5-T6S
000°0T8-9€5-T65
000°€08-9€S-16S
000°208-9€S-16S
000°07L-9€S-T6S
000°0%L-9€S-T6S
000°0%L-9€S-T6S
000°0%L-9€S-T6S
000°0%L-9€S-T6S
000°0%L-9€5-T6G
000°6TL-9€G-T6S
00€°9TL-9€S-T6S
00T"9TL-9€S-T66
00T 9TL-9€S-T66G
000°9TL-9€G-166G
NOILWILSINIWAY 9€G 3deq

000 3dag
ANNd ¥IIYM T6G pung

20879 (z9-21)
z08%9 86" €€
86L79 0S°1¢
29Lb9 00°S0T
6SL79 06°8LT
PSLYO vz 62E
ZELYO T1°812
2ELDO £LbET
TELYO 8V T¥
€2LV9 0S° €S
0ZLV9 7596
LOLD9 €6°€9T
98979 9Z°6EV ‘€6
989%9 02" Zhv ‘ST
68979 60°62
£2LY9 AR N4
8ELV9 08°LTT
€2LY9 05°92
LYLY9 00°GT
88L¥9 00°28Z'2
88LF9 00°L6T
GZL9 00°0S€E
66979 26°26
€0879 00°98T
€LY L6°29
99L¥9 00°868
10L¥9 Zv €z
T0LY9 EL V8
189%9 LE"ET
18979 PO 9£G'T
S0°L8E'V
S0LP9 00°59
€6L%9 gz zz
PYLYO 00°0ST'T
66979 Zh 6¢€
ZSLY9 0S°L08
60L¥9 00°62
66Lb9 9p0€E
8LLYY I7°€8
8LLYY €2°00T
SLLYY 66°0T
€2LV9 Lb 12
EILYY 00° 1€
99L¥9 0% b8
T0LB9 G8°zz
T0LP9 18°6L
18979 ZL ST
18979 PGS T0S‘T
€ET°Sh6'T
# 309yD  Junouy

C1/0T :obeg

uoT31dTIOSSQ 9D0TOAUT

I0opusp

ADEHD ¥UJVd :EJAL MOFEHD - dIvd

T202/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SHIWA IS
dTHSNMOT. QUWNHUT YNNI

QEZITYNYNOL

TANAIM\T AMIAT TArTTirT ~ -~

od

0S3(Q SUTT °90TOAUT

IoqumN IO

dtysumo], sewoyy, :gq
d4dIEa :aesn



2z 62Z'0€T

aNnd XYL €0L pung IOod Te3lo0J]

ZZ°622'0€T 000 3dea zo04 TE3OL
9ZLF9 06°TF0’S9 SEXYL 1202 ¥AWWAS - SIAI NYSIHOIW A0 HIVLS IAI IW Jd0 ALYIS Ol FInd 00T 9€2-000-€0L
b8LYO 20"€8F 1T TZ/S1/0T-12/62/60 - SINEWAYd XVI YIENSYIYI AINNOD MYNIOVS 13S AINNOD MUNIOYS OL HnNd 007" 222-000-€0L
EBLYY 11°€62'6 1Z/S1/01-12/62/60 - SINAWAVd XVI ¥IYASYIII AILNNOD MYNIOVS MASYEIL AINNOD MYNIOYS OL Ind 000°222-000-€0L
LILP9 G8-€0z’ceE 12/82/60-12/91/60 - SINIWAYd XYL WIIASYIUL AINNOD MYNIOVS ¥ASYAYIL AINNOD MUNIOYS OI Ind 000°222-000-€0L
€9L%9 1Z°8%G 0-000%-€E€-€-2T-8Z PUNIay XeL wns 1Z0Z g HINY 3 M I ‘dTIYNOADKH FTAVAYd SINNODOY 000°20Z-000-€0L
8V LYY 89°g 0-2STZ-LZ-€-ZT-8Z PUNyay XeL wns [z0Z  XAONIOY FTILIL SAYONSSO™D FTEYAYd SINNODOY 000°202-000-£0L
82ZLY9 b0 L 0-TZ0T-80-€-2T-8Z PUNIay XBL WnS 1207 WIATLIES ? ATLIL HOINIANS FTAVAYd SINNODIOY 000°20Z2-000-€0L
v6979 189901 L-8758-88-8-88-8Z PUNIdY XeL umsS T20Z *d¥00 HNIN¥OD MOd FTEYAYd SINNODOY 000°202-000-€0L
i 000 3ded
aNNd XYL €0L pung

LT €09°L9 aNnd FSNAFY TYdIDINAW 96G PUNg Iod Te3ol

LT €09°L9 000 3ded xoa TE3OL
P6LY9 8L 729 Yad/TIYINTY ININANIOH MALYM dMI SYWOHI TYINTY INAWNIINOI 00T"0¥6-000-9665
G8LF9 99°99T1 Z TIAAT - FAONUYNAINIVW g3M TYANNY YSWYS SEDIA¥IS TYNOISSHIONd 000°LT8-000-96G
90L%9 €L°225'99 SADIAYAS HLSYM AITOS LSNOAV OHIAY IISYM NYSTIHOIW AIW IOVEINOD ASNITY 000°808-000-965
ZSLP9 00°S6 TTI8 TYNIA - LIAOY 0202 OTd ANYAWOD 3 d9AI¥EYD LIany 000°€08-000-965
90Lb9 00°LTT SADIAYAS FISYM AITOS LSNOAY OHIAY ILSYM NYOIHOIW AINW SYEMDILS - SAITAANS ONIIVIAJO 000" 0%L-000-965
99L%9 00" LL TZ/L0-02/L0 - 1IAOY TIOMAVd WOD SHHANYOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S, NAWMIOM 000" 6TL-000-965
) 000 31dea
aNQd ISNITY TYdIDINAW 96§ pung

€1°6v8'292 aNnd ¥AIYM T6G Pund Iod Tejor

G6°91G‘9G62 HONUYNAINIVA ® SNOILVMIAO 0bS 3dead xo4 Teizol
SOLF9 00°69 LIZYIAT - OIW TYNOIOTY TIVd YMMY NOILDAS NYOIHOIW ONINIVMLI 3 NOIIVYDNAH 000°096-06S-T65
6L979 Lp"092 UYTIATTED/LINA A¥S ONILSOH TEW NOOVIE ‘ONI ¥ALIN YIOAYL SNOILOINNOD QIILIOVIINOD 000°"6£6-0¥5-T65
E€ELYY 6€£°068 T304 TISAIA/SYD ONI XIM TANI TASAIA 3 SYO 00T 8E6-0%S5-T6S
S6LF9 00°0T Mda - ds0Szd Q¥0d 12Z0Z - ¥IVdAY NI LSHMHIMON H¥IL NALIOL ASNAIXE ATOIHIA 000°8£6-07S-165
TZLP9 8y vz Mdd - FONYNIINIYW FTOIHIA OTT HENT MOIND SATIATHS ASNAJKXE ATOTHIA 000°8£6-00S-T6S
86979 2E 8PL SMONYL TZ0Z OL SINNOW SMOTd HIASNVYIL I TYINTY 3 INIWAINOE g%H ASNIIXT FTOTIHIA 000" 8E6-0¥G-16S
G8LF9 L9°99T Z TIAZT - FONUNIAINIVA 93M TYONNY USWYS SININIATUOY FTONYNIINIYW 000°9€E6-0VS-T65
FONUNIINIVW % SNOILWYAAO 05S 3dea
aNnd ¥IIYM I6S pung
# o9yD Junoury uoT31dTIOS9g 9DTOAUT JIOPUSA 0S8 SUTT 9DTOAUT IaqumpN 19

MOHHD ¥EJAVYd :WdAL MOAHD - dIvd

AIZITYNYNOL dTtysumo], sewoy] :dd

CT/11 :abeq

1202/L2/0T - 1202/62/60 SHEIVA LSOd
dTHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥O0d I¥0ddd NOIINLI¥ISIA T9 HDOIOANI

HIdIda -Iesn

WY Z€ITT T7zn7/17/nT



76°629 ‘T€9

ispund TTY Iod Te30]

22 62C'0€T aNnd XYL £€0L pung
LT €09°L9 JT9 TY4IDINOW 96G Pung
€1°678'29¢ aNNd YALYM T6G pung
PE"CZEE‘OF ANNd ¥EIMIAS 065G PUung
20°€599°g aNOd AYYELEIT TLZ pung
L9°686'G A0 uUMO3UMOQ 8FZ pung
0€-0z8‘ce AL3AVS 2ITdNd L0Z pung
0z 66€£2T QIYIVddY "¥Id 902 pung
pLT18L'ZT ALIAYS DITLNd S0z pung
PG 902‘L9 Y¥EJ0 TYHINED TOT pung
19°T9L‘2 aNO0d ONI¥YATD 00T pung
:STe30l pung
# o8ayp Jjunoury uotiydTaosa(q 90TOoAUT IOPUSA 0ss( 9UTT 20TOoAUT Iaqump 19
JADEHD ¥HAYd :dJAL MOWHD - dIYd
dEZITYNINOL

21/21 :9beg

1202/L2/0T - 120Z/62/60 SHEIYA LSOd
dIHSNMOIL SVWOHTI MOAd TIMAAMI NMATTAOTITATA M

dTysumo] sewoyy :d9qd

d4arIa

<I9S



10/27/2021 11:22 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2021 TO 10/31/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2021 Debits Credits 10/31/2021
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 13,465.02 14,695,122.83 14,694,582.60 14,005.25
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,658,878.36 1,949,013.74 2,041,363.65 1,566,528.45
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,138,323.24 11,559.00 0.00 1,149,882.24
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 10,788.44 1.92 10,790.36 0.00
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,045,386.64 92.43 0.00 1,045,479.07
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 1,017,727.06 0.00 0.00 1,017,727.06
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,121,103.74 1,960,667.09 2,052,154.01 5,029,616.82
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,016.08 4.37 0.00 5,020.45
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 5,017.08 4.37 1.00 5,020.45
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 972,696.061 32,573.58 327,649.59 677,620.60
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 998,540.99 92,838.81 757,948.61 333,431.19
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,483,406.84 62,680.62 631,702.12 914,385.34
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 310,352.26 0.00 0.00 310,352.26
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 629,499.29 0.00 0.00 629,499.29
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 939,851.55 0.00 0.00 939,851.55
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 110,599.56 13,994.72 22,074.48 102,519.80
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 396,620.41 37,753.39 163,735.02 270,638.78
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LTIBRARY FUND 601,960.41 37,753.39 163,735.02 475,978.78
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,048,009.76 945,137.31 607,008.67 1,386,138.40
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS ’ 509,677.44 ~ 343.62 ' 0.00 510,021.06
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 150,798.65 7,200.00 0.00 157,998.65
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 2,494,481.50 97.40 0.00 2,494,578.90
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
SEWER FUND 4,320,900.35 952,778.33 607,008.67 4,666,670.01
fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 690,527.25 2,284,852.46 2,545,101.03 430,278.68
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 756.60 0.51 0.00 757.11
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 111,968.99 15,000.00 0.00 126,968.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,824.23 10.34 0.00 246,834.57
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,337,077.40 67.21 0.00 1,337,144.61
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
202.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 507,589.54 106.40 0.00 507, 695.94
202.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,211.10 30.97 0.00 246,242.07
2033875 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00




10/27/2021 11:22 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2021 TO 10/31/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2021 Debits Credits 10/31/2021
WATER FUND 3,659,131.11 2,300,067.89 2,545,101.03 3,414,097.97
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 691,802.89 55,935.91 515,602.94 232,135.86
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 106,913.45 4.48 30.00 106,887.93
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 798,716.34 55,940.39 515,632.94 339,023.79
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 5,442,769.96 5,344,957.53 97,812.43
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 19,031,571.24 25,647,191.98 27,662,547.60 17,016,215.62






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Accept the resignation of Officer Brandon Federspiel from the
Thomas Township Police Department effective on October 21, 2021.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Officer Federspiel served the citizens of Thomas
Township with dedication for over four years. Officer Federspiel will be moving on to
work for Tittabawassee Township, where he currently lives with his family. We would
like to thank Officer Federspiel for his service and wish him and his family well and good

luck on his new position.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resignation letter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to accept the resignation of Officer Brandon Federspiel from the

Thomas Township Police Department effective on October 21, 2021.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.



Date: 10-06-2021

To: Chief Fong / Sgt. Cowles
From: Ofc. Brandon Federspiel
Reference: Resignation Letter

I would like to first say it has been an honor and privilege for me to work for Thomas
Township Police Department. I have thoroughly enjoyed my time here and feel I've truly
helped make a difference in our community along with other members of the department;
from traffic enforcement and handling complaints, to every day contact with individuals I
speak with. I will always value my time spent here

With that being said, [’m writing this letter to inform you of my resignation with a two-
week notice, effective October 20, 2021. I’ve decided to pursue a career more local to
my family and have accepted a position with Tittabawassee Township Police
Department.

I want to take this time to thank you, the members of the police department, the township
board, and most importantly, the entire community for allowing me to serve them for the
past 4 'z years.

Thank you.
Respectfully,

R0 ef]

Brandon Federspiel



A

U=

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Administrative Policy #220, allowing Thomas Township
Board of Trustee members to participate remotely due to military duty, a medical
condition, or a statewide or local state of emergency.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Pursuant to Michigan Open Meetings Act (MCL 15.261
et seq.) procedures need to be approved and established to allow a member of the Thomas
Township Board of Trustees to participate in and vote on business coming before the
Board when the member’s absence is due to military duty, a medical condition, or a
statewide or local state of emergency. The procedures outlined in the policy are
consistent with those mandated in the Michigan Open Meetings Act. After December 31,
2021, these procedures shall only apply to members absent due to military duty.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Administrative
Policy #220, Remote Participation of Absent Board Members.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Administrative Policy #220, Remote

Participation of Absent Board Members.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES
e e s ——————————

Administrative Policy No: 220

Effective Date: November 1, 2021

Amended:

Policy Regarding Remote Participation of Absent Board
Members

Pursuant to the Michigan Open Meetings Act (MCL 15.261 et seq.) the following procedures are
hereby established to allow a member of the Thomas Township Board of Trustees to participate
in and vote on business coming before the Board when the member's absence is due to military
duty, a medical condition, or a statewide or local state of emergency or state of disaster declared
pursuant to law, charter, or local ordinance by the governor or a local official, governing body, or
chief administrative officer that would risk the personal health or safety of members of the
public or the public body if the meeting were held in person:

1. Two-way communication to allow all Board members and meeting participants to hear
and be heard.

2. A public announcement at the outset of the meeting (Roll Call) by the absent member
that the member is participating remotely.

3 If remote attendance is due to other than military duty, the member's announcement
must identify specifically the member's physical location by stating the county, city, township, or
village and state.

4. The member's announcement shall be included in the meeting minutes.
5. Public notice of a member's remote participation due to an authorized absence shall be
posted with the public notice of the meeting together with contact information for the member to

allow members of the public to provide input on any business to come before the Board.

6. After December 31, 2021, these procedures shall apply only to members absent due to
military duty.



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the amendments to Administrative Policy 603

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: Pursuant to PA 563 of 2018, the Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) has been amended effective December 31, 2018. Section 3 of the FOIA now
requires that a requester must include that person’s complete name, address, and contact
information in the FOIA request. Act 523 also added a new provision to address what
happens if a requester does not pay the deposit. If the deposit is not paid within 48 days
of the notice, the request is considered abandoned. Due to those amendments our
administrative policy as it relates to FOIA requests must be amended. The policy
amendments mirror the suggested policy changes of both the Michigan Township’s
Association and the Michigan Municipal League.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Policy 603 and
appendices.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve the amendments to Administrative Policy
603, Freedom of Information Act Procedures & Guidelines.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.







~ THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES
m

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 1 of 12)
Effective Date: _ April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7, 2000
July 6,2015

November 1, 2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

Preamble:  Statement of Principles

It is the policy of Thomas Township that all persons, except those incarcerated, consistent with
the Michigan Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), are entitled to full and complete information
regarding the affairs of government and the official acts of those who represent them as public
officials and employees. The people shall be informed so that they fully participate in the

democratic process.

The Township’s policy with respect to FOIA requests is to comply with State law in all respects
and to respond to FOIA requests in a consistent, fair, and even-handed manner regardless of who

makes such a request.

The Township acknowledges that it has a legal obligation to disclose all nonexempt public
records in its possession pursuant to a FOIA request. The Township acknowledges that
sometimes it is necessary to invoke the exemptions identified under FOIA in order to ensure the
effective operation of government and to protect the privacy of individuals.

Thomas Township will protect the public's interest in disclosure, while balancing the
requirement to withhold or redact portions of certain records. The Township’s policy is to
disclose public records consistent with and in compliance with State law.

The Township Board has established the following written procedures and guidelines to
implement the FOIA and will create a written public summary of the specific procedures and
guidelines relevant to the general public regarding how to submit written requests to the public body
and explaining how to understand a public body's written responses, deposit requirements, fee
calculations, and avenues for challenge and appeal. The written public summary will be written in a
manner so as to be easily understood by the general public.

Section 1: General Policies

The Township Board, acting pursuant to the authority at MCL 15.236, designates the Deputy Clerk, Betsy
Wietfeldt as the FOIA Coordinator. He or she is authorized to designate other Township staff to act on
her behalf to accept and process written requests for the Township’s public records and approve denials.

If a request for a public record is received by fax or email, the request is deemed to have been received on
the following business day. If a request is sent by email and delivered to a Township spam or junk-mail
folder, the request is not deemed received until one day after the FOIA Coordinator first becomes aware
of the request. The FOIA Coordinator shall note in the FOIA log both the date the request was delivered
to the spam or junk-mail folder and the date the FOIA Coordinator became aware of the request.

The FOIA Coordinator shall review Township spam and junk-mail folders on a regular basis, which shall
be no less than once a month. The FOIA Coordinator shall work with Township Information Technology



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 2 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7,2000
July 6, 2015

November 1, 2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

staff to develop administrative rules for handling spam and junk-mail so as to protect Township systems
from computer attacks which may be imbedded in an electronic FOIA request.

The FOIA Coordinator may, in his or her discretion, implement administrative rules, consistent with State
law and these Procedures and Guidelines to administer the acceptance and processing of FOIA requests.

The Township is not obligated to create a new public record or make a compilation or summary of
information which does not already exist. Neither the FOIA Coordinator nor other Township staff are
obligated to provide answers to questions contained in requests for public records or regarding the content
of the records themselves.

The FOIA Coordinator shall keep a copy of all written requests for public records received by the
Township on file for a period of at least one year.

The Township will make this Procedures and Guidelines document and the Written Public Summary
publicly available without charge. If it does not, the Township cannot require deposits or charge fees
otherwise permitted under the FOIA until it is in compliance.

A copy of this Procedures and Guidelines document and the Township’s Written Public Summary must
be publicly available by providing free copies both in the Township's response to a written request and
upon request by visitors at the Township's office.

This Procedures and Guidelines document and the Township’s Written Public Summary will be
maintained on the Township’s website at: www.thomastwp.org, so a link to those documents will be
provided in lieu of providing paper copies of those documents.

Section 2: Requesting a Public Record

Public Act 523 of 2018 states a valid FOIA request must now contain the requestor’s: (1) complete
name; (2) address written in compliance with United States Postal Service Standards; and (3)
telephone number or email address. Corporate entities who request records under the FOIA must
provide this information for a company’s agent. A request that does not contain this information may
be denied as invalid.

No specific form to submit a request for a public record is required. However the FOIA Coordinator may
make available a FOIA Request Form for use by the public.

Requests to inspect or obtain copies of public records prepared, owned, used, possessed or retained by the
Township may be submitted on the Township’s FOIA Request Form, in any other form of writing (letter,
fax, email, etc.), or by verbal request as long as all requests contain the required information under
Public Act 523 of 2018.

Verbal requests for records shall be documented by the Township on the Township’s FOIA Request
Form.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES
e T

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 3 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7,2000
July 6, 2015

November 1,2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

If a person makes a verbal, non-written request for information believed to be available on the
Township’s website, where practicable and to the best ability of the employee receiving the request, shall
be informed of the pertinent website address.

A request must sufficiently describe a public record so as to enable Township personnel to identify and
find the requested public record.

Written requests for public records may be submitted in person or by mail to any Township office.
Requests may also be submitted electronically by fax and email. Upon their receipt, requests for public
records shall be promptly forwarded to the FOIA Coordinator for processing.

A person may request that public records be provided on non-paper physical media, emailed or other
otherwise provided to him or her in digital form in lieu of paper copies. The Township will comply with
the request only if it possesses the necessary technological capability to provide records in the requested
non-paper physical media format.

A person may subscribe to future issues of public records that are created, issued or disseminated by
Thomas Township on a regular basis. A subscription is valid for up to six (6) months and may be renewed

by the subscriber.

A person &efving a sentence of imprisohment in a local, state or fedefal correctional facility is not
entitled to submit a request for a public record. The FOIA Coordinator will deny all such requests.

Section 3: Processing a Request

Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the person making the request, the Township will issue a
response within five (5) business days of receipt of a FOIA request. If a request is received by fax, email
or other electronic transmission, the request is deemed to have been received on the following business

day.
The Township will respond to a request in one of the following ways:

Grant the request.
_ Issue a written notice denying the request. _ . ‘
Grant the request in part and issue a written notice denying in part the request.
Issue a notice indicating that due to the nature of the request the Township needs an
additional ten (10) business days to respond for a total of no more than fifteen (15)
business days. Only one such extension is permitted.
e Issue a written notice indicating that the public record requested is available at no charge
on the Township’s website.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES
m

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 4 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7, 2000
July 6, 2015

November 1, 2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

When a request is granted:

If the request is granted, or granted in part, the FOIA Coordinator will require that payment be made in
full for the allowable fees associated with responding to the request before the public record is made
available.

The FOIA Coordinator shall provide a detailed itemization of the allowable costs incurred to process the
request to the person making the request.

A copy of these Procedures and Guidelines and the Written Public Summary will be provided to the
requestor free of charge with the response to a written request for public records, provided however, that
because these Procedures and Guidelines, and the Written Public Summary are maintained on the
Township’s website at: www.thomastwp.org, a link to the Procedures and Guidelines and the Written
Public Summary will be provided in lieu of providing paper copies of those documents.

If the cost of processing a FOIA request is $50 or less, the requester will be notified of the amount due
and where the documents can be obtained.

If the cost of processing a FOIA request is expected to exceed $50 based on a good-faith calculation, or if
the requestor has not paid in full for a previously granted request, the Township will require a good-faith
deposit pursuant to Section 4 of this policy before processing the request.

In making the request for a good-faith deposit, the FOIA Coordinator shall provide the requestor with a
detailed itemization of the allowable costs estimated to be incurred by the Township to process the
request and also provide a best efforts estimate of a time frame it will take the Township to provide the
records to the requestor. The best efforts estimate shall be nonbinding on the Township, but will be made
in good faith and will strive to be reasonably accurate, given the nature of the request in the particular
instance, so as to provide the requested records in a manner based on the public policy expressed by
Section 1 of the FOIA.

Public Act 523 of 2018 allows townships to consider a request “abandoned” if a good-faith deposit is
not paid within that period, the requestor would then be obligated to file a new FOIA request to obtain
the requested records MCL 15.234(14). The good-faith deposit request must specify that the request
will be considered abandoned unless a deposit is received within 48 days from the date the letter is
mailed,

When a request is denied or denied in part:
If the request is denied or denied in part, the FOIA Coordinator will issue a Notice of Denial which shall
provide in the applicable circumstance:
* An explanation as to why a requested public record is exempt from disclosure; or
* A certificate that the requested record does not exist under the name or description provided by
the requestor, or another name reasonably known by the Township; or
* An explanation or description of the public record or information within a public record that is
separated or deleted from the public record; and



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES
T T O e S e e T T e e e

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 5 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7, 2000
July 6,2015

November 1, 2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES
* An explanation of the person’s right to submit an appeal of the denial to either the office of the
Township Manager or seek judicial review in the Saginaw County Circuit Court; and
* An explanation of the right to receive attorneys’ fees, costs, and disbursements as well actual or
compensatory damages, and punitive damages of $1,000, should they prevail in Circuit Court.
e The Notice of Denial shall be signed by the FOIA Coordinator.

If a request does not sufficiently describe a public record, the FOIA Coordinator may, in lieu of issuing a
Notice of Denial indicating that the request is deficient, seek clarification or amendment of the request by
the person making the request. Any clarification or amendment will be considered a new request subject
to the timelines described in this Section.

Requests to inspect public records:

The Township shall provide reasonable facilities and opportunities for persons to examine and inspect
public records during normal business hours. The FOIA Coordinator is authorized to promulgate rules
regulating the manner in which records may be viewed so as to protect Township records from loss,
alteration, mutilation or destruction and to prevent excessive interference with normal Township

operations.

Requests for certified copies:
The FOIA Coordinator shall, upon written request, furnish a certified copy of a public record at no

additional cost to the person requesting the public record.

Section 4: Fee Deposits

If the fee estimate is expected to exceed $50.00 based on a good-faith calculation, the requestor will be
asked to provide a deposit not exceeding one-half of the total estimated fee.

If a request for public records is from a person who has not paid the Township in full for copies of public
records made in fulfillment of a previously granted written request, the FOIA Coordinator will require a
deposit of 100% of the estimated processing fee before beginning to search for a public record for any
subsequent written request by that person when all of the following conditions exist:

e The final fee for the prior written request is not more than 105% of the estimated fee;
The public records made available contained the information sought in the prior written request
and remain in the Township's possession;

o The public records were made available to the individual, subject to payment, within the time
frame estimated by the Township to provide the records;

e Ninety (90) days have passed since the FOIA Coordinator notified the individual in writing that
the public records were available for pickup or mailing;

e The individual is unable to show proof of prior payment to the Township; and

e The FOIA Coordinator has calculated a detailed itemization that is the basis for the current
written request’s increased estimated fee deposit.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 6 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7,2000
July 6, 2015

November 1, 2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

The FOIA Coordinator will not require an increased estimated fee deposit if any of the following apply:

o The person making the request is able to show proof of prior payment in full to the Township;

o The Township is subsequently paid in full for the applicable prior written request; or

e Three hundred sixty five (365) days have passed since the person made the request for which full
payment was not remitted to the Township.

Section 5: Calculation of Fees
A fee may be charged for the labor cost of copying/duplication.

A fee will not be charged for the labor cost of search, examination, review and the deletion and separation
of exempt from nonexempt information unless failure to charge a fee would result in unreasonably high
costs to the Township because of the nature of the request in the particular instance, and the Township
specifically identifies the nature of the unreasonably high costs.

Costs for the search, examination review, and deletion and separation of exempt from non-exempt
information are “unreasonably high” when they are excessive and beyond the normal or usual amount for
those services (Attomey General Opinion 7083 of 2001) compared to the costs of the township’s usual
FOIA requests, not compared to the township’s operating budget. (Bloch v. Davison Community Schools,
Michigan Court of Appeals, Unpublished, April 26, 2011)

The following factors shall be used to determine an unreasonably high cost to the Township:

e Volume of the public record requested.

e Amount of time spent to search for, examine, review and separate exempt from non-exempt
information in the record requested.

e Whether the public records are from more than one Township department or whether various
Township offices are necessary to respond to the request.

e The available staffing to respond to the request.

e Any other similar factors identified by the FOIA Coordinator in responding to the particular
request. : : i : : :

The Michigan FOIA statute permits the Township to charge for the following costs associated with
processing a request:

e Labor costs associated with copying or duplication, which includes making paper copies,
making digital copies, or transferring digital public records to non-paper physical media
or through the Internet.

e Labor costs associated with searching for, locating and examining a requested public
record, when failure to charge a fee will result in unreasonably high costs to the
Township.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES
M

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 7 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7,2000
July 6, 2015

November 1,2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

* Labor costs associated with a review of a record to separate and delete information
exempt from disclosure, when failure to charge a fee will result in unreasonably high
costs to the Township.

® The cost of copying or duplication, not including labor, of paper copies of public records.
This may include the cost for copies of records already on the township’s website if you
ask for the township to make copies.

® The cost of computer discs, computer tapes or other digital or similar media when the
requester asks for records in non-paper physical media. This may include the cost for
copies of records already on the township’s website if you ask for the township to make
copies.

* The cost to mail or send a public record to a requestor.

Labor costs will be calculated based on the following requirements:

e All labor costs will be estimated and charged in 15-minute increments, with all partial
time increments rounded down. If the time involved is less than 15 minutes, there will be
no charge.

e Labor costs will be charged at the hourly wage of the lowest-paid Township employee
capable of doing the work in the specific fee category, regardless of who actually
performs work.

* Labor costs will also include a charge to cover or partially cover the cost of fringe
benefits.

® The Township may add up to 50% to the applicable labor charge amount to cover or
partially cover the cost of fringe benefits, but in no case may it exceed the actual cost of
fringe benefits.

e Overtime wages will not be included in labor costs unless agreed to by the requestor;
overtime costs will not be used to calculate the fringe benefit cost.

¢ Contracted labor costs will be charged at the hourly rate of $48.90 (6 times the state
minimum hourly wage).

The cost to provide records on non-paper physical media when so requested will be based on the
following requirements: ° : : : : i .

e Computer disks, computer tapes or other digital or similar media will be at the actual and most
reasonably economical cost for the non-paper media.

* This cost will only be assessed if the Township has the technological capability necessary to
provide the public record in the requested non-paper physical media format.

* The Township will procure any non-paper media and will not accept media from the requestor in
order to ensure integrity of the Township’s technology infrastructure.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 8 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7,2000
July 6,2015

November 1, 2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

The cost to provide paper copies of records will be based on the following requirements:

e Paper copies of public records made on standard letter (8 % x 11) or legal (8 % x 14) sized paper
will not exceed §$.10 per sheet of paper. Copies for non-standard sized sheets of paper will reflect
the actual cost of reproduction.

¢ The Township will provide records using double-sided printing, if it is cost-saving and available.

The cost to mail records to a requestor will be based on the following requirements:

o The actual cost to mail public records using a reasonably economical and justified means.
¢ The Township may charge for the least expensive form of postal delivery confirmation.
¢ No cost will be made for expedited shipping or insurance unless specified by the requestor.

If the FOIA Coordinator does not respond to a written request in a timely manner, the Township must:

e Reduce the labor costs by 5% for each day the Township exceeds the time permitted under FOIA
up to a 50% maximum reduction, if any of the following applies:
o The Township’s late response was willful and intentional,
- 0 The written request conveyed a request for information within the first 250 words of the

body of a letter facsimile, email or email attachment, or

o The written request included the words, characters, or abbreviations for “freedom of
information,” “information,” “FOIA,” “copy” or a recognizable misspelling of such, or
legal code reference to MCL 15. 231, et seq. or 1976 Public Act 442 on the front of an
envelope or in the subject line of an email, letter or facsimile cover page.

e Fully note the charge reduction in the Detailed Itemization of Costs Form.
Section 6: Waiver of Fees

The cost of the search for and copying of a public record may be waived or reduced if in the sole
judgment of the FOIA Coordinator a waiver or reduced fee is in the public interest because it can be
considered as primarily benefitting the general public. The township board may identify specific records
or types of records it deems should be made available for no charge or at a reduced cost. -

Section 7: Discounted Fees

Indigence
The FOIA Coordinator will discount the first $20.00 of the processing fee for a request if the person
requesting a public record submits an affidavit stating that they are:

e Indigent and receiving specific public assistance, or
e If not receiving public assistance, stating facts demonstrating an inability to pay because
of indigence.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES
e S

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 9 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7,2000
July 6,2015

November 1, 2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

An individual is not eligible to receive the waiver if:

*  The requestor has previously received discounted copies of public records from the
Township twice during the calendar year; or

e The requestor requests information in connection with other persons who are offering or
providing payment to make the request.

An affidavit is sworn statement. The FOIA Coordinator may make a Fee Waiver Affidavit Form available
for use by the public.

Nonprofit organization advocating for developmentally disabled or mentally ill individuals
The FOIA Coordinator will discount the first $20.00 of the processing fee for a request from:

* A nonprofit organization formally designated by the state to carry out activities under subtitle C
of the federal developmental disabilities assistance and bill of rights act of 2000, Public Law 106-
402, and the protection and advocacy for individuals with mental illness act, Public Law 99-3 19,
or their successors, if the request meets all of the following requirements:

o Is made directly on behalf of the organization or its clients.

o Is made for a reason wholly consistent with the mission and provisions of those laws
under section 931 of the mental health code, 1974 PA 258, MCL 330.1931.

o Is accompanied by documentation of its designation by the state, if requested by the
public body.

Section 8: Appeal of a Denial of a Public Record
When a requestor believes that all or a portion of a public record has not been disclosed or has been

improperly exempted from disclosure, he or she may appeal to the Township Board by filing an appeal of
the denial with the office of the Township Supervisor (or “clerk” or “FOIA Coordinator, ” etc.).

The appeal must be in writing, specifically state the word "appeal” and identify the reason or reasons the
requestor is seeking a reversal of the denial. The Township FOIA Appeal Form (To Appeal a Denial of

Records), may be used.

The Township Board is not considered to have received a written appeal until the first regularly scheduled
Township Board meeting following submission of the written appeal.

Within 10 business days of receiving the appeal the Township Board will respond in writing by:

e Reversing the disclosure denial;
e Upholding the disclosure denial; or



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 10 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7, 2000
July 6, 2015

November 1, 2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES
e Reverse the disclosure denial in part and uphold the disclosure denial in part; or
e Under unusual circumstances, issue a notice extending for not more than 10 business days the
period during which the Township Board shall respond to the written appeal. The Township
Board shall not issue more than 1 notice of extension for a particular written appeal.

If the Township Board fails to respond to a written appeal, or if the Township Board upholds all or a
portion of the disclosure denial that is the subject of the written appeal, the requesting person may seek
Judicial review of the nondisclosure by commencing a civil action in Circuit Court.

Whether or not a requestor submitted an appeal of a denial to the Township Board, he or she may file a
civil action in Saginaw County Circuit Court within 180 days after the Township's final determinatjon to
deny the request.

If a court that determines a public record is not exempt from disclosure, it shall order the Township to
cease withholding or to produce all or a portion of a public record wrongfully withheld, regardless of the
location of the public record. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of
court.

If a person asserting the right to inspect, copy, or receive a copy of all or a portion of a public record
prevails in such an action, the court shall award reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and disbursements. If
the person or Township prevails in part, the court may, in its discretion, award all or an appropriate
portion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements.

If the court determines that the Township has arbitrarily and capriciously violated this act by refusal or
delay in disclosing or providing copies of a public record, the court shall order the Township to pay a civil
fine of $1,000.00, which shall be deposited into the general fund of the state treasury. The court shall
award, in addition to any actual or compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $1,000.00
to the person seeking the right to inspect or receive a copy of a public record. The damages shall not be
assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed against the next succeeding public body that is not an
individual and that kept or maintained the public record as part of its public function.

Section 9: Appeal of an Excessive FOIA Processing Fee

“Fee” means the total fee or any component of the total fee calculated under section 4 of the FOIA,
including any deposit.

If a requestor believes that the fee charged by the Township to process a FOIA request exceeds the
amount permitted by state law or under this policy, he or she must first appeal to the Township Board by
submitting a written appeal for a fee reduction to the office of the Township Supervisor (or “clerk” or
“FOIA Coordinator,” etc.).



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 11 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7,2000
July 6,2015

November 1,2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

The appeal must be in writing, specifically state the word "appeal” and identify how the required fee
exceeds the amount permitted. The Township FOIA Appeal Form (To Appeal an Excess Fee) may be

used.

The Township Board is not considered to have received a written abpeal until the first regularly scheduled
Township Board meeting following submission of the written appeal.

Within 10 business days after receiving the appeal, the Township Board will respond in writing by:

e Waiving the fee;

e Reducing the fee and issuing a written determination indicating the specific basis that supports
the remaining fee;

e Upholding the fee and issuing a written determination indicating the specific basis that supports
the required fee; or

e Issuing a notice detailing the reason or reasons for extending for not more than 10 business days
the period during which the Township Board will respond to the written appeal. The Township
Board shall not issue more than 1 notice of extension for a particular written appeal.

Where the Township Board reduces or upholds the fee, the determination must include a certification
from the Township Board that the statements in the determination are accurate and that the reduced fee
amount complies with its publicly available procedures and guidelines and Section 4 of the FOIA.

Within 45 days after receiving notice of the Township Board’s determination of an appeal, the requesting
person may commence a civil action in Saginaw County Circuit Court for a fee reduction.

If a civil action is commenced against the Township for an excess fee, the Township is not obligated to
complete the processing of the written request for the public record at issue until the court resolves the fee

dispute.

An action shall not be filed in circuit court unless one of the following applies:

e The Township does not provide for appeals of fees,
e The Township Board failed to respond to a written appeal as required, or
e The Township Board issued a determination to a written appeal.

If a court determines that the Township required a fee that exceeds the amount permitted under its
publicly available procedures and guidelines or Section 4 of the FOIA, the court shall reduce the fec to a
permissible amount. Failure to comply with an order of the court may be punished as contempt of court.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES
W

Administrative Policy No: 603 (Page 12 of 12)
Effective Date: April 6, 1998
Amended: August 7, 2000
July 6, 2015

November 1, 2021

Policy Regarding FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
PROCEDURES & GUIDELINES

If the requesting person prevails in court by receiving a reduction of 50% or more of the total fee, the
court may, in its discretion, award all or an appropriate portion of reasonable attorneys' fees, costs, and
disbursements. The award shall be assessed against the public body liable for damages.

If the court determines that the Township has arbitrarily and capriciously violated the FOIA by charging
an excessive fee, the court shall order the Township to pay a civil fine of $500.00, which shall be
deposited in the general fund of the state treasury. The court may also award, in addition to any actual or
compensatory damages, punitive damages in the amount of $500.00 to the person seeking the fee
reduction. The fine and any damages shall not be assessed against an individual, but shall be assessed
against the next succeeding public body that is not an individual and that kept or maintained the public
record as part of its public function.

Section 10: Conflict with Prior FOIA Policies and Procedures; Effective Date

To the extent that these Procedures and Guidelines conflict with previous FOIA policies promulgated by
Township Board or the Township Administration these Procedures and Guidelines are controlling. To the
extent that any administrative rule promulgated by the FOIA Coordinator subsequent to the adoption of
this resolution is found to be in conflict with any previous policy promulgated by the Township Board or
the Township Administration, the administrative rule promulgated by the FOIA Coordmator is

- controlling.

To the extent that any provision of these Procedures and Guidelines or any administrative rule
promulgated by the FOIA Coordinator pertaining to the release of public records is found to be in conflict
with any State statute, the applicable statute shall control. The FOIA Coordinator is authorized to modify
this policy and all previous policies adopted by the Township Board or the Township Administration, and
to adopt such administrative rules as he or she may deem necessary, to facilitate the legal review and
processing of requests for public records made pursuant to Michigan's FOIA statute, provided that such
modifications and rules are consistent with State law. The FOIA Coordinator shall inform the Township
Board of any change these Policies and Guidelines.

These FOIA Policies and Guidelines become effective November 1, 2021 45%4—29-15

Sectlon 11: Appendlx of Thomas Townshlp FOIA Forms

Request for Public Records Form
Notice to Extend Response Time Form
Notice of Denial Form

Detailed Cost Itemization Form
Appeal of Denial of Records Form
Appeal of Excess Fee Form



FRE DEPARTVIENT

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Mike Cousins, Fire Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Hire Part time Fire Prevention Officer

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Fire Department would like to hire a part-time
employee as a probationary fire prevention officer. We have a candidate who is currently
a licensed Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) and Fire Fighter 2. He currently serves
as a paid-on call fire fighter in another Saginaw County Fire Department. He could begin
as soon as he completes the required physical and back ground check. This is an addition
to the current part time position we have. With the absence of our fulltime staff member,
we are needing help to keep up with several tasks. This candidate would be able to jump
in quickly and help fill this vacancy. He would need to learn our equipment, but outside
of that, it would be rather seamless. He currently has plans to begin a rigorous class in
April so this would have an “end time’ of April. By this time, our fulltime staff member
will be back and we should be caught up. His name was brought to the Personnel
Committee for approval. This is contingent upon successful completion of the physical
agility testing and background check.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to hire: a person with contingencies, as

probationary part-time fire prevention officer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







ARE DEPARTVIENT

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Mike Cousins, Fire Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Appointment of Mike Fabish as Captain at Station #2.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Jason Grandy’s promotion from Captain to
Assistant Chief leaves the Station 2 Captain position vacant. Lieutenant Mike
Fabish has filled in for several months while both Jason Grandy and Dave
Sommers were on sick leave. I am recommending that Lieutenant Mike Fabish be
promoted to the rank of Captain for Station 2.

Lieutenant Fabish has served on our fire department since 2006 and in a
leadership role for several of those years. Lieutenant Fabish has demonstrated
that he is prepared for this role having served in this capacity with
professionalism, dedication and the well-earned respect of the membership of our

department.

Promoting Lieutenant Fabish to Captain will help with the continuity of the roles
and assignments within the operations at Fire Station 2. As Captain, Mr. Fabish
will continue to be a great asset within our leadership team as his skill sets blend
very well with others, giving us a wide range of management styles overall.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table the
appointment Mike Fabish as Captain for Station #2.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

Supported by to approve Mike Fabish as
Captain for Station #2.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: 2022 Regular Board Meeting Schedule

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Board sets the time, place, and dates for its
regular meetings for the upcoming calendar year. The resolution establishing those dates
is attached. The proposed schedule maintains the meeting date as the first Monday of
every month at 7 p.m. at the Public Safety Building. The exceptions for 2022 are January,
July and September which are moved to the second Monday of the month due to
holiday’s falling on or near the first Monday of the month.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Resolution 21-21.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approve, amend or deny

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 21-21, establishing the dates,

times, and place for 2022 regular Township Board meetings.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




RESOLUTION 21-21
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVING
THE THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
ANNUAL MEETING DATES 2022

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 1st day of
November, 2021 at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by
WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees will meet on the following dates

for the 2022 year. All meetings will begin at 7:00 pm and will take place at the Thomas
Township Public Safety Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609.

Monday. January 10 Monday, July 11
Monday, February 7 Monday, August 1
Monday, March 7 Monday, September 12
Monday, April 4 Monday, October 3
Monday, May 2 Monday, November 7
Monday, June 6 Monday, December 5

WHEREAS, this notice is in compliance with MCLA 41.72a (1) General Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Thomas Township Board meetings
for 2022 are held on the first Monday of each month. In cases where the first Monday falls on or
near a Legal Holiday, the meeting will be set for the second Monday of the month, the schedule
is attached.

Upon roll call vote, the following voted;
Aye:
Nay:

Absent:



Resolution 21-21 Board Meeting Dates
Page 2 of 2

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, Edward Brosofski, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby,
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township
at the regular meeting of said Board held on November 1, 2021, at which meeting a quorum
was present, by a roll call vote of said members as herembefore set forth; that said
resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk






DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: 11/1/2001

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve purchasing a portion of 8190 Gratiot (Armstead Automotive) for
future DPW cold storage expansion.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  Over the past few years, we have been in dialogue with John and
Belinda Armstead, owners of Armstead Automotive, to purchase a portion of the land they own
which butts up to the existing Public Works site. The land is un-developed and would serve as a
potential Public Works facility expansion area for a storage building and/or parking lot expansion.

The existing parcel (28-12-3-26-1005-000) would be split to allow the business to keep its existing
Automotive Shop and current parking lot. Thomas Township would then own the grass area just
north of the parking lot, to the existing DPW site at 251 Miller Ct. It should be noted that an
easement with “Crown Castle Towers” serving an existing cell tower is already in place on the
proposed location, but that wouldn’t impede any future development that Public Works would

have for this site.

The proposed price is $39,000 plus closing costs. This agenda item asks for the Board’s
concurrence to move forward with the offer and formalize it into a purchase agreement prepared

by Township Attorney Otto Brandt.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Armstead Property Layout.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED _MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to Approve purchasing a portion of 8190 Gratiot (Armstead Automotive)

for future DPW cold storage expansion.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




SR e e

f
5

S 3 375 T IS
28-12-3-26-1005-000

e b e

. Lha

ARMSTEAD PROPERTIES LLC
8190 GRATIOT RD, SAGINAW

Proposed Land Acquistion
8190 Gratiot

®

Map Publication:
10/26/2021 12:21 PM

EZERRYT

A0m
5

wwpa

200t

nowered by
Fetchols 74

Disclaimer: This map does not represent a survey
or legal document and is provided on an "as is"

basis. Saginaw County expresses no warranty for
the information displayed on this map document.




DEPARTMVIENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: 11/1/2021

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Contract with Cooper Excavating to pre-install water services for $5,000 at
the new Morgan Court water main extension.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Morgan Court, located just north of Geddes and east of Palomino is
in the process of extending the existing dead ended road to the east culminating in a new cul-de-
sac. Part of this improvement requires new water main extended down the road to support the

proposed 5 (five) new lots.

We would like to have the water services installed during construction just like how we handled
“The Greens” development a year ago. | have a quote from Cooper Excavating who is the
contractor on the project to install water services for $1,000 each. That makes a total commitment
to the Township of $5,000. If this work were to be completed after construction, we would pay
between $1,450 and $1,750 to have these services installed. This results in a water service
installation savings of between $2,000 and $3,000 dollars.

Another factor in this decision to pre-install services is that these monies will be recovered
when residents apply for water service. The current cost for a new 1” water service connection is
$1,850. If we pay Cooper to pre-install them, Thomas Township is now profiting around $500 per
service after we pay for materials.

Cooper Excavating is a company that has completed many similar jobs successfully for Thomas
Township DPW, and we have no qualms about awarding them this contract.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Cooper Excavating Quote.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , Supported by
to Contract with Cooper Excavating to pre-install water services for $5,000

at the new Morgan Court water main extension.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




S EXCAVATING
4185 Caine Rd
Vassar, M1 48768
Contact: Nick Cooper
Phone: 810-223-1619
Fax: 989-432-5903
Quote To: Thomas Township Job Name: Morgan CT Water Services
Date of Plans: N/A
Phone: Revision Date:
Fax:
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
10| Install Water Services 5.00 EA 1,000.00 5,000.00
GRAND TOTAL $5,000.00
NOTES:
Job Includes:

10 - Install water services from main to property line. Thomas Township to supply all piping material. Remove spoils, backfill
with sand and compact.

QUALIFICATIONS: The following items are not included in this proposal : any permits, inspection or testing fees, survey or
layout, sub-grade undercutting and/or refill, traffic/pedestrian control, soil manipulation, seeding/ sodding, trench undercutting,

’ handling of any hazardous toxic or contaminated materials, handling of any buried or hidden objects, de-watering of trenches
and/or grade, rock excavation, electrical and/or mechanical excavation or backfill, on-site or offsite restoration, conduit,
franchise utilities, handling and/or disposal of spoils generated by others, concrete pavement, asphalt pavement, concrete curbs,
concrete walks, unforeseen site conditions, irrigation or replacement of any broken irrigation, storm water operator and/or
reports, as built drawings.

This proposal is based assuming a mutual agreeable contract including terms, performance time and construction schedule.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call 810-223-1619.
Sincerely,

Nick Cooper
Cooper Excavating

Page 1 of 1



FIRE DEPARTIVIENT

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Mike Cousins, Fire Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Nominate Steven Witt to the 9-1-1 Authority Board.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Mr. Vern Weber represented Thomas Township
as the Township Officers Association appointee for Communities over 10,000
Residents since the 9-1-1 Authority Board was created in 1992. The Authority
Board oversees Saginaw County Central Dispatch. With Mr. Weber’s passing,
we would like to retain a representative on the 9-1-1 Authority Board by
nominating Mr. Steven Witt to fill the vacancy for Communities over 10,000

Residents.
Mr. Weber also served on the finance committee for the 9-1-1 Authority Board.

Mr. Witt’s finance background, including his CPA certification, would be a great
asset to the Authority Board. Mr. Witt also meets the Township Officers
Association’s requirement that members of the board be elected officials.

The Township Officers Association of Saginaw County is soliciting all townships
to submit nominees to fill this vacancy and another vacancy for Communities
under 10,000 Residents. Saginaw Township is exempt from submitting a
nominee in our category as they already have two seats secured on the Authority
Board.

Thomas Township Board of Trustee approval will indicate official support of Mr.
Witt as a nominee for the 9-1-1 Authority Board.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table the
nomination of Steven Witt to the 9-1-1 Authority Board.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

Supported by to approve the nomination of
Steven Witt to the 9-1-1 Authority Board.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







s

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Darci Seamon, Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant

AGENDA TOPIC: Award the three-year bid for the production and mailing preparation of our
quarterly newsletter “Thomas Township Today” to Quick Reliable Printing.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Pursuant to Administrative Policy #609, the production and mailing
portion of our newsletter must be bid out every three years. Requests for proposals were sent to five
companies (Easy Printing Center, Print Express, QRP, FP Horak and Reimbold Printing) with two
returning bids. The bid tab is attached for your review.

Reimold has been our provider for the past three years. QRP was our provider for many years prior to
that and provided quality service. My recommendation would be to award the bid to the lowest bidder,
Quick Reliable Printing. The total cost of printing over the three years is $18,133.96, which is
$3,744.04 lower than the bid for the prior three years.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported

by to award the three-year bid for the production and mailing preparation of the
Township quarterly newsletter to Quick Reliable Printing with years two and three contingent upon
satisfactory production of each preceding year.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Bid Tab For Publication of the Township Newsletter

Quick Total
Reliable January (12 October (12
Printing page) April (12 page) | July (12 page) page)
YearOne | 2022 $1,486.39 $1,486.39 $1,486.39 $1,486.39 $5,945.56
January (12 October (12
page) April (12 page) | July (12 page) page)
YearTwo | 2023 $1,486.39 $1,486.39 $1,486.39 $1,486.39 $5,945.56
January (12 October (12
page) April (12 page) | July (12 page) page)
Year Three | 2024 $1,560.71 $1,560.71 $1,560.71 $1,560.71 $6,242.84
Total $4,533.49 $4,533.49 $4,533.49 $4,533.49 $18,133.96
Reimold January (12 October (12 Total
Printing page) April (12 page) | July (12 page) page)
YearOne | 2022 $2,086.15 $2,086.15 $2,086.15 $2,086.15 $8,344.60
January (12 October (12
page) April (12 page) | July (12 page) page)
YearTwo | 2023 $2,086.15 $2,086.15 $2,086.15 $2,086.15 $8,344.60
January (12 October (12
page) April (12 page) | July (12 page) page)
Year Three | 2024 $2,299.98 $2,299.98 $2,299.98 $2,299.98 $9,199.92
Total $6,472.28 $6,472.28 $6,472.28 $6,472.28 $25,899.12




